FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 3/8/2022 at 8:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in Preserve
County Board Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. District
Per section 7(e) of the State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may Rock Jsland County;1linois

attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting
ID: 949 386 328 when prompted.

.  RollCall:

Il. OldBusiness: Executive Committee minutes from January 11, 2022* pg 2

lll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @34,445.71 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $93,896.10 pg 13
Liability Fund claims @ $1,263.50 pg 26 Treasurer’s Disbursements $626,071.31 pg 27

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $755,676.62
IV. Transfers:
V. Resolutions:
VI. Ordinances:
VIl.  Public comment:
VIl Other Business:
Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Foundation* pg 28

Update on naming of new District Preserve
Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 32 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 45

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 48 Todd Collins & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 54

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 56 Jeff Craver — Director’s report™ pg 64

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:
51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives,
or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, April 12% at 8:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
February 8, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, E. Sowards(via Zoom), D. Cremeens,
A. Normoyle, L. Moreno, R. Simmer, J. Woods.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Zoo Director; Todd
Collins, Club House Manager(via Zoom); Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger(via Zoom);
April Palmer, Auditor(via zoom); Louisa Ewert, Treasurer(via Zoom); Kurt Davis,
Information Systems Director.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 8:33 AM on Tuesday, February 8, 2022, in the third floor
chambers at the Rock Island County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, J. Woods, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, L.
Moreno.

TOTAL PRESENT 7

TOTAL ABSENT O

President Swanson called for a motion approving the January Committee meeting and
closed session minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the January Committee meeting and closed
session minutes. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Roll was called:

K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, J. Woods, R. Simmer, L.
Moreno.

TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $135,828.73.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $135,828.73. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded
the motion.

February 8, 2022 Page 1

02



Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Dennhardt Purchase Agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Dennhardt Purchase Agreement. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Dr. Simmer asked if there were any changes to the agreement that was approved last
month.

Mr. Craver stated that there were no changes to the approved agreement. Mr.
Dennhardt would only accept the appraised price, and that is the price that was in the
grant. Closing will likely be end of March or beginning of April.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson stated that the next item was a discussion on the name of the new
East Moline Preserve. There are a couple of preserves that have their names inspired
by Native American tribes or people of note from the area. Last month Amowaki was

suggested as a name. Amowaki means Bees/Pollinators in Sauk.

Ms. Normoyle stated that she liked the name for all the reasons stated, and it is also
relatively easy to spell and say.

Dr. Simmer and Ms. Woods concurred.

President Swanson stated that he would take some time and put together a paragraph
to go with the suggestion.

Ms. Normoyle asked if there had been any kind of mention to the public regarding this
name.

President Swanson answered that it had not been announced or brought to the public’s
attention.

There was general consensus to put together some information to share with the public
regarding the naming of the new preserve.

February 8, 2022 Page 2
03



President Swanson asked if there were any questions for staff regarding the reports, or
if there were any items to bring special attention to from the reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that the audit, which has long been delayed due to Covid hitting the
external auditing team, is very nearly finished.

Ms. Ewert stated that it would benefit the District to reach out to local Native American
Communities and ask for their input/opinion on the proposed name.

Mr. Jackson stated that Niabi had received a $160,000.00 grant for the painted dogs
exhibit. Looking for summer help has been a struggle the last few years, and trying to
get the word out as much as possible for the upcoming season.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department
heads. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:00 AM.

Submitted by:
Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

February 8, 2022 Page 3
04



7z 40 1 abeg WY 85:90:TT Z202/20/€0 UO Ae3 peis Aq uny

SY9
vT'168 70z/e/c0  Teoe/ce/to  Teoe/Te/o uado mmm di 00bZT09T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S Q109 - 89STOT
pil pue ‘jied
S8'6¥T 2202/S1/e0  Teoz/s1/eo  Teoz/Sst/eo usdp  Yo.oy “4apuljAd suedoid 62920 ONI SQUVNIW - 264301
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
MaMiuliI - 06 Juswpiedsqg gns
L0'SLT'ETS ZT suonoesuel| 3D10AUT S|ejo) uones3siuIwpy - QT JUswedaq gng
89'8/9'8%  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeajuo) apisInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 13(q0
- 3pne 1z dT1 ATHAVIOOIW
00°00T'% 7202/Se/c0  Teoez/st/to  Teoe/se/co uadpo  JeaA |easy 1oy |iq |euly 0£6/959 ATIVWAOS d711 SN WSY - T0£20T
dd
#8'89 7202/be/c0  Teoe/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o usdo $H90TSCT00 70T 934 SdiN SdIW SYFY1-143M3I - GEE/0T
9)ISG9/M B BIPAI [e100S
PETH0'T 220T/S1/20  T20e/s1/20  Teoz/sT/eo usdo TT-TZ “¥ANIVLTY 65041 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +££20T
0796 815t

# piedize//[z'9besn
Alyauow:swsAs

05°£9b'C 220T/S1/20  T20T/ST/20  Te0T/ST/zo uado JUOULIBA TZ8200SA NVE 1SIMAIN LSHIH - 068401
[en3oe1u0eD BPISINGD - 009 [1239p 12[G0

0b'££8$ G suonoesuel | DI0AU] S|e301 suonEedIUNWWO) - 00 TEY (1e39p P3(qO
66'16T qeoe/se/e0  Teoz/se/eo  Tzoe/se/co usdo  /E0THTTSS # UNoXde  9e489/0640 ¥YINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
L6'6 qeoe/ve/eo  Teoz/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/co uado abe3sod 10-220d  ANN4 TVYINIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
v1°/8 qeoe/ve/eo  Teoz/ve/eto  Teoe/ve/co uado dDTE9TLSTTO0 dd4220Z-TO¥AA  ANN TVYINID SYIYL-1d43IMI - S9EHOT
0796 81St # pled
0085 TT02/ST/20  TToez/s1/eo0  2e0z/st/eo uado ‘zz/8z/1'sdwels’sdsn ¢z/8¢/T S9+059 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
0796 81Sb # pledize/
0€°06% TT0e/ST/20  Te0z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/co uado 6/¢:BUlRUT WOdRIPAIN 220 2920000 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068407
suoneduNwwo) - 00*ZE9 1e19p 13[q0
66'vT$ T suopoesuel| 3J10AUT S[eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEY |1BI2P 13[q0
0796 81St
# pledize/p1/1iebesn
66T T20T/S1/20  T20T/st/eo  Tzoe/st/co uado Alyauow’wooz  ZHE8T8LZTANI MNVE 1SIAMAIN L1SHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
00'56¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O

S3S0) pJieH ueld
Bunastie d401d ¢

00°G6¢ T202/ST/20  T20T/Sst/eo0  Teoe/st/co usdQ -TZAd - 9TT0-d4DIY-1¢C T20/T  SNOILVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - HE£££0T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
00'6¥E'C$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00

L143N39 HLVaAH

00'6b€'E qeoe/se/eo0  Teoz/se/to  Teoe/se/co uado dueInsu| 3a._) dd4 2220 gH3 JIA0TdINT SYFHL-1¥3IMI - 8SELOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0

uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
22/82/20 - T2/10/20 96ury 91eQ AnQ 210AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - @911WWO0) dA19S94( 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 30 7 8beq

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

ce/9t/e - ADYINT AVMVHEYH
8v'CSt q20e/82/20  Te0z/82/e0  Tzoe/8e/c0 uado 7z/LT/T {£10£9-0ST8T 11 TT20 0ST8T JYIHSHYAG / NVOTYAWVAIW - S9/701
ze/9t/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
PG TET 7202/82/20  TT0e/8t/t0  220z/8e/20 usdo  2Z/LT/T '920/9-0v6/T 11 2220 OV6LT JAIHSHYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
e 2202/S1/20  TT0z/s1/e0  2e0z/Ssi/eo usdo 1amas g Js3em 210 TOOTOLT NOLdWYH 40 39DVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
¥0'€00'T$ G suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
14
0£°'69 Teoe/ze/eo  Teoz/ze/eo  Teoe/Te/o uadO -G/9780-06/2-96t-60E€ 2TZ0 06/Z-96F YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
14
65°£0T T202/ze/e0  Tzoz/ze/eo  eoz/Te/o usdo -£/t¢/0-0292-964-60E€ 220 029Z-96 YATLNOYA - 0bCTOT
£1°80T T202/ze/e0  Tzoz/ze/eo  e0z/Te/o usdo dOTE9T/STTO0  1I2Z0Z-TO¥IA  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
0796 TSt # piedize/y
98'9/t 2202/S1/20  T20Z/S1/e0  220T/S1/eo usdo g/TiBulRuUriWodeIpaly  ZZT0 SOE0600 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
0796 81St # pledize/8
4874 T20T/S1/20  T20T/st/eo  Tzoe/st/co uedo z/1fvudsuriwodepsy  2ZZ0 9010000 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
GC'0£0'T$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1€3ep 3[40
P91 Teoe/Te/eo  Teoz/ze/eo  Teoe/Te/co uado ms_coe aI PETTOLYTE d¥0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29/0T
op|sep Iulw
8/'998 2202/2e/e0  Teoz/ee/eto  eoz/Te/o usdo - 99 009 Ysepoud dy Z1965/¥19 dd0D TYNOLLYNYILINI IHS - 29/£0T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
66'260'T$ 9 suopoesuel| 3l0AU] siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00"€TS [1232P P30
96°LE€ 7202/82/20  TT0e/8t/t0  2e0z/8e/20 usdo 1003 Japunb 7909¢d ONI INIWdINDOI 0OXAY - S9ZE0T
sa||ddns ANITOW
LL%ST 7202/82/c0  Tz0e/8t/T0  Tz0z/8z/eo usdo Jledas oyne snodeA  8TE0E9-8EST  LSVI SLYUvd OLNY 1SINOUYD - 9ETS0T
6587 TCSY # piedig
2/6/7 uleyouswdinby
99'6% 2202/2e/e0  Teoz/e/eto  eoz/Te/o uado Jeyid 60SSH-T0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
Jauieial pue “oo|
20°L€€ T202/S1/20  T20T/Sst/eo  Tzoe/st/eo uado inb ‘suid “Sjuil i 9STTZT D71 4OLOVYL 31VLS JNHIVid - #0080T
3NITOW
1T°SS 7202/S1/20  TToz/s1/e0  2e0z/ST/c0 usdQ Je21-9p pue ‘iesealbep  GH6T9T-8EST  LSVA SLUVd OLNY 1SINOUVD - 9£150T
oqn| Jeq
L¥'8S 2202/S1/20  T20Z/S1/e0  220T/S1/e0 usdo ‘ued seb “uaqlosqe Lp T/GSSTT8 ¥AAWNT YOHIONY - »G800T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
L1'7SE'T$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
SV
89'G0E'T Teoe/Te/eo  Teoz/ze/eo  Teoe/Te/co uado seb d| T0LCT09%T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ Jo € abed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

2L16€'T$ 9 suopesuel] 10AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0 ~
SbS6 8TSH # ©
piedizz/oz/Tiydtow d
16°2ET'T T202/be/e0  Toz/ve/eo  2eoz/ve/o uadQ Oys!|euonRUISIUTIOI[IMN LT6ET8 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
v6b1 7202/S1/20  TToz/s1/e0  2e0z/ST/eo usdo piny Jaysem £EbE0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
19°£S 7202/S1/20  TToz/s1/e0  2e0z/ST/eo usdo sal|ddns Buipjem £008b¥89  DNI LNIWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
GbS6 8TSH
# pledize///ziamod
9|dind y
7€°6S 7202/ST/20  TToez/st/eo0  Te0T/Sst/co uedo sieNy ‘YesiyesldwIes  2///T 6S0EH9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GbS6 8TSH
# pledize/Te/T ey
G6°G8 2202/S1/20  T20Z/S1/e0  220T/S1/eo usdo B 1070V AIISY,0  0/ELBE-ESZ0 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 81SH
# piedige/61/1 PNy
669t 7202/S1/20  TToz/s1/e0  2e0z/SsT/eo uado Jope.syiiea|dguied £S9ST9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswuedaqg gns
Tb'/8V'9% T suonpesuel| 3J0AUT S|e10L MeMmIul|II - 06 uswiedsq qns
06°€Z$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00" H9 |123sp 13(q0
I
06'€C 2202/ee/e0  Teoz/ee/eo  eoz/Te/o usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 7202 934 SdiN SdIW SYF¥1-14IM3I - GEE/0T
|enjdes3uo) 3pIsIN - 00'H9 (1232p 193[q0
00'25T$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[q0
00°9Z 2202/8¢2/20  TT0z/8t/e0  220z/8e/20 usdo [e3ua4 3910} Yed 9/6621 DNI S3ST¥dYIINT £5d - ZT080T
Yomiulr
00°9Z 7T02/ST/20  TToz/st/eo0  Te0T/Sst/co uado [e3uas amodepiod 9vT62T DNI S3STYdYIINT €Sd - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
9'2£8% 8 suonpesuel] 3210AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
ze/9t/e - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
60°0€ 7202/82/20  TT0e/8t/t0  2e0z/8e/20 usdo 2Z/LT/T '60020-18£0€ I 220 T8.0€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
ze/9t/e - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
¥8°0C 7202/82/c0  Tz0e/8t/T0  Tz0z/8z/e0 usdo  ZZ/LT/T ‘$1049-0b2ke I TCT0 OvThe JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelele - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
09°TT 7202/82/20  TT0z/8t/e0  2e0z/8e/c0 usdo ¢z/0Z/T 'ST0/9-028€C 11 2220 0T8ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
celelt - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
¥SpE 2202/8¢2/20  T20z/8t/e0  220z/8e/20 usdo  2Z/LT/T ‘$10/9-0T9€C  1I 2220 0T9ET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
ce/otfe - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
96°LC T202/82/20  TToT/8t/t0  2e0z/8e/c0 uado 7z/LT/T ‘€10£9-00EC  TI TCTO 00VET FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 30 1 abed WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

60°60¢ T702/81/20 TT0T/81/C20  2207/81/20 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 112202-TOY3IA  ANNH TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
mo.mm% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euolissajodd - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO %
c/9t/e - TalLtle
£9°/S 2202/S1/20  TT0z/s1/e0  2e0z/Ssi/eo usdp  @d1AIeS wileje AYINdas 0T€0/5668 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
¥8'659'T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS |1239p P3(q0
SbS6 8TSH
# pJedize/9z/1'sio0ow
#8'659'T TT02/ST/20  TToe/s1/eo0  2e0z/st/eo uado Buijjol L 'uozewy 0Z9¥ET0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
86'0£0'¢$ €T suonoesuel| SI0AUT sieol saijddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
asoy yinq
‘sbuimyly 9soy ‘sana9ls
6L ¥9T 2202/8¢2/20 TT0z/8t/e0  220z/8e/20 usdo asoy ‘sdwiejp asoy 792129  1I-VI 40 LNJIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
SbS6 81SH
# pledizz/et/Tiwnig
1419 T20e/be/e0  Teoz/ve/eo  2eoz/ve/o usdo ¥e6Pb/ uozewy €9vT2£0 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
8G°61 2202/be/e0  Toz/ve/eo  Teoz/ve/o usdo ade} 10nQ €8TH9T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
09'C 7202/81/20 TT0T/81/20  2207/81/20 usdo aiempJey bulpjing 1S6£9T FAYMAYVH 939 - SOTO0T
¥0O0dLNO NVITHIAWY
¥S'€ 2202/S1/20  T20Z/S1/e0  220T/S1/e0 usdo [1es apiis LETHPYYS  1VIAD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5S90T
15Aje1ed bunesuad
(8°L1T TT02/S1/20  TToez/s1/eo  e0z/ST/co uado pue “Jaqun| 120+0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
S1|14 pue
7590'T 2202/S1/20  TToz/st/e0  2e0z/Sst/eo usdo  ‘syeyseb ‘siayseyy ‘|io 6TT/T9  1I-VI 4O LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 95920T
0£'69€ 2202/S1/20  TT0z/s1/e0  2e0z/Sst/eo uado siayly pue ‘|lo 8¥88T9  1I-VI 4O LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 95920T
Ttk 2202/S1/20  TT0z/s1/e0  220z/st/eo usdo  JaA9| pue ‘bull deus CT/19  11-VI 40 LNJFWAINO3 NILYVIW - 959201
SbS6 8TSH
# p4edize/81/TYousim
anb
¥6'6b 7202/S1/20  TToz/s1/e0  2e0z/ST/c0 usdQ Joy'iojeingled’uozewy pEPERTS MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
GbS6 8TSH
# piedige/8T/1: (1001
G6°ST TT02/S1/20  TToz/st/eo  e0z/st/eo usdo Jape)siuozewy T€04T0S YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SbS6 81SH
# pIedize/8e/T M
80°50T 2202/S1/20  TT0z/s1/e0  2e0z/Ssi/eo uado UYouim [easiuozewy ¥78109% MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 8TSH
# pIediT/8T/T M
65°TE TT02/ST/20  TToz/s1/eo0  2e0z/sT/co uado Buiysnq:uozewy 1298€6L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 G abeq

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

Ce/slt ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6L'1€ 20T/v1/20  TToT/v1/T0  TToz/vi/eo usdo - ¢z///T ‘80069-T€90€ 171 ZZT0 T£90E FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S94A50T
zel8lz ADYANT AVMYHTVH
65 HST 2202/v1/20  TT0T/v1/20  TToT/vi/eo uado - Zz/L/T ‘S00bb-TE68C 11 TCTO TE68C JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8lt ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96°LC 2e0e/v1/e0  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo usdo - 2¢///T ‘£1T2S-1€80C 1712210 1£80¢ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
el8lt ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°'/C T202/b1/20  TToT/vT/e0  Te0T/vi/co uado - ZZ/L/T ‘S0069-TEL9T 11 TTT0 TEL9T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/8t ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°'LC 2e02/v1/20  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo uado - 2Z///T 'T1016-08¥CT 112210 08T JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Ce/8lt ADYANT AVMVHLYH
96°LT 20T/v1/20  TToT/v1/e0  Teoz/vi/eo usdo - ¢z/Z/T ‘0b0SE-TZ0TT 11 2TTO0 TL0TT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ce/8lt ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96°'LC 2202/v1/20  TT0T/v1/20  TToT/vi/eo uado - Zz///T ‘S00S/-0T60T 112210 0T60T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8lt ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96°LC 2e02/v1/e0  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo usdo - 22///T '99TET-0E¥80 112210 0£H80 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
el8lt ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0b'LST T202/b1/20  TToT/vT/e0  Te0T/vi/co uado - Ze///T ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 T2T0 TTE80 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/8t ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°'LC 2e02/v1/20  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo uado - 2z///T *$T10¥9-000£0 171 2ZT0 000L0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
Celslt ADYANT AVMVHLYH
96°LT 20T/v1/20  TT0T/v1/T0  TToz/vi/eo usdo - ¢z///T "bT10¥9-0S650 11 TZTO0 0S6S0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8lt ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96°'LC 2202/v1/20  TT0T/v1/20  TToT/vi/eo usdo - Zz/L/T ‘€T0H9-0b£S0 11 TTTO 0b/£SO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
/8l - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96°LC 2e0e/v1/e0  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo usdo 2z/0T/T ‘€00T9-0/¥S0 112210 04bS0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
el8lt ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
TL9ET T202/b1/20  TT0T/vT/e0  Te0T/vi/co uado - Z2/L/T ‘T10$9-02ES0 11 TT0 0ZES0 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
/8t ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6£'8¢ 2e02/v1/e0  2eoe/v1/e0  Teoc/vi/eo usdo - 22///T ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 112210 0TTSO JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Ce/slt ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8/'68 20T/v1/20  TToT/v1/e0  Teoz/vi/eo usdo - ¢z///T ‘210¥9-00640 11710 00640 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/8lt ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
85706 2202/v1/20  TT0T/v1/20  TToT/vi/eo usdo - Ze/L/T {£20H9-069%0 11 TCTO 06940 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/8lt ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
96°LC 2e0e/v1/e0  2eoe/vi/e0  Teoc/vi/eo usdo - 22///T ‘€be6b-0£620 11 TTT0 0£620 JUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
el8lt ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
96°/T T202/b1/20  TToT/vT/e0  Te0T/vi/co uado - Ze/L/T ‘THOTE-T8800 11 TCTO 18800 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
80°'T0b$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] suopeduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 193(q0
66°T6T 702/St/c0  Teoz/st/to  Teoe/se/co uadO /E0THTTISS # Unodde  9¢489/06+0 AYINTIED SN - 2Z9€0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 9 abed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

/8'S5¢$
08'81

08'5¢e
[TTT

91°/86$
£8'69
€€°/16

10'66T$
15°¢8

SS'PE
S6°LE

00°'vt

/8'1€6'6$

0/'GE$

0/°SE

SRS

8T'b¥0’E

YL b0E'TS

96°/¢

6C°96T

96°L¢C

96°/¢

€ suonoesuel] 3210AU]

Teoe/8e/e0

Teoe/s1/eo
Teoe/s1/eo

7 suonoesue.| S210AU]
eoe/ve/eo
zeoe/ve/eo

$ SuOROESUBRI] SDI0AU]
2202/8¢2/20

ze0e/8e/eo
Teoe/st/eo

Teoe/s1/eo

8f SUONDESUR.| SDI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

Te0z/st/e0

T suoipoesuel] 3210AUT
2202/81/20

€2 Suopoesuel| dJ0AUT
ceoe/se/ao0
¢eoe/se/eo
2202/81/20

Teoe/y1/eo

siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY

7202/82/20  TT0T/82/20 uado Y0 69SESTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007

¥OO0dLNO NYITYIWY
Te0T/ST/T0  Teoe/st/eo usdo Buiysnq 02/6£HS  LYIUD / INAIWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
TT02/S1/20  Teoe/si/eo usdo uiels 0S/£0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T

saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd°TTS 1e32p 192[q0
678C 8TSP # pled’z

ze0e/vye/eco  Teoe/ve/ao uadp  ¢/8/z:sen0|9:1RuysNdY 991195¢16 MNVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
68T 8¢S # PIediT
ze0e/vye/eo  Teoe/ve/eo uado  ¢/8/z:seA0|9:RUYSNDY SG9TT9S¢CT6 JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

sa1ddng asipueydtd doys o.d - Sd*ZZS [1e3dp 03[0
sjeol saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS [1e3p P3(G0

7202/82/20  TToe/8z/eo usdo seA0|b pue ‘sped 1nods 0vEr0 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
slaqunu

T202/82/T0  TT0T/87/20 usdo EIeCIIEIRETIertl) 80TH9T TYYMQAAYH 989 - SOT00T
Aeuads woouyieq

T202/S1/20  TT0T/s1/20 uado pue ‘beq isnp 062£0 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T

Tl

TT02/S1/20  Teoe/si/eo usdo Jjes Jejos 6v/5C  ONINOLLIANOD ¥ILVYM ASYIN - S88/0T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uawyedsq qns
S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
S|elo] sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 130
|ejuad NI OcH
Jauonipuod Js1eM  ZZz0 090b£Z S8 / LMOdNAAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0

Te0z/S1/e0  Teoe/st/eo uado

S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E9 11232 93[O
¥2e0z 2192Q
Te0T/81/20  Tzoe/81/20 uado  uyor 1oy IAIBS Jledal v19€8€T ONI NVAITINS NILYVIN - £56£0T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(GO
S|eoL sa2IAIRS AN 21qNnd - 00°£E9 (1839 13(q0

ce/sle - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

T207/sT/t0 Teoz/se/o usdo zz/0T/T ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 7ZT0 0186E FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
ze/ot/t - pa122.1100 ADYANT AVMVHLYH

7202/S2/T0  Teoe/se/o uado  T1Z/8/2T ‘ST0H9-06/90 0690 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelelt ADYINT AVMVHLYH

T202/81/20  Teoez/81/co usdo - 22///T '€606S-TELT0 112210 TELT0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
8l ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

Te0e/v1/e0  Te0T/vifo usdo - ¢2/Z/T *H00ZS-1650F 11210 16S0F FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T

seoIA19S AN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e1ep 1[q0
Japunyl pnoT - T6 uswuedsaqg gns
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
9AIDSaId 159404 - QST pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 £ 8bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0S'26$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 I'eI9p 193[q0
NI QzH
0S°/ 2202/ST1/20  220T/S1/20  220z/SsT/eo uado [e3uS4 Jasuadsip 1256440 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYY3I9Ard43y
00°'S8 2e02/S1/20  2e0t/S1/e0 2eoe/st/eo uado jual suiyoew 321 /90TONV(LZZ 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
85°//8'T$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
ce/ie/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9¢'8¢ 7T02/ST/20  TToz/st/e0  Te0T/Sst/co uado ‘1T059-04/8/ 91 ¢TI0 0L/8L FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12/og/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLYH
08'SP 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado '97059-0t/08 I ZZT0 0+208 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/t - 12foglen ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
(474 7202/60/20  220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 usdo '02059-0T96/ I TTT0 0196/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/1E/T - 1ejog/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ov'TPT'T 2202/60/20  220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado ‘T1059-00¥6/ I TTTO0 006/ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLYH
99°885 2202/60/20  220T/60/20  220T/60/20 usdo ‘07059-06T6/ €I ZZT0 0676/ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ce/ie/t - 12jogfan ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6°6¢C 2202/60/20 220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado 21059-0868/ 9I ZZTO0 0868L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
zelelt ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SL'S 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  T20T/60/20 usdo - 2Z/b/T '£1089-0LETT dI ¢TTO OLETT JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
£6'19% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
£6°'T9 ze0z/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoe/ve/eo usdo dJZ€9T/S2T00  9IZ20Z-T0MAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
94" 008% € suopoesuel| 3I0AUT S|eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEI |1BI2P 13[q0
8v°€6 2e0e/8z/e0  2eoe/st/to  Teoe/st/eo uado d0IAIBS [PM0) doys 0£S9TSOTTH Z ON NOLLYY0dY¥0D SVYINID - 168/0T
0796 81SH # piedize/
GZ/T i |emaualiysiuwo)
0S°€T9 7202/ST/20  TToz/st/e0  Te0T/Sst/co uado b1 6/6¥100C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
8v°€6 7702/ST/20  TToz/st/e0  Te0e/Sst/eo uado 90IAIS [amo} doys 7607ST60TH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e3op 193[q0
SLPTS T suopoesuel] S210AUT s|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 e3P P3O
678C 87SY # pied’T
Z/te/T'buluieninesseg
SLPT 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  zeoc/ve/eo usdo I 91566/0C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
uoneonpy 1 bulules] - 00°0€9 [12IP 1[0
SLTE$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] saseydund pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
NI OcH
SL'TE 7T02/ST/20  TToz/st/e0  Te0T/Sst/co uado J33em pamoq ZET6L40 SN / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ Jo 8 abed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

12

._K.mvvfmw 91T suonodesuel] 32I10AUT S|e]0| 9AI9Sald 3Iso404 - QET pun4d
12°Shb'bES QTT Ssuoloesuel] 3210AUT S[e10] DAIISAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
00°S8T$ € suoiesuel] 3DI0AUT S[e10] Hded aduedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
01°'15$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9zze 7202/82/20  TT0z/8t/t0  2e0z/8e/20 usdo Zz/6T/T ‘910v/-0S89€ dd 720 0S89€ JAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
welvife - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥8'8T 7e0z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/to  Teoz/s/eo usdo  ZZ/ET/T ‘H10H£-090/E WA TTZ0 090LE JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
06'€ET$ T suopdesuel] 9210AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3p 1B[q0
20IAIBS 3)5BM TTTZSTZ00 SIDIAYIS AIITTV
06°€€T 7202/82/20  TT0e/8t/e0  2e0z/8e/c0 usdpo  @dueloq Zzoz Udlel -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS JI19ndIY - TTLL0T
S3DIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
yded aduedloq - £6 uswyedaq gqns
9£'999'v$ 9 suonoesuel] 3/0AU] S|ejo] yjn|g uelpuy - g6 juswyedsg qns
GE'SbeS T suonesuel] S210AU] S|ej0) |enjoeljuo) apISINQ - 00" HH9 |1238p 13(q0
dI
GE'6E 2202/v2/20  TToz/ve/eo  2e0z/ve/co usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 7202 934 SdiN SdIW SYF¥1-14IM3I - GEE/0T
DINIDS B3sem Jnig
00°90€ 7T02/ST/20  TToz/st/e0  Te0T/Sst/co usdo  uelpur zgoz AMeniged  T80LEE86/TE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 6 abed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

S0'9¢

99°'1€¢
L6°ES
S8°¢9
9191y
(6£'%€)
S9'6Lb'T

009
SP'ETL
00°9S

08/bT
TC°€8¢E
91'/8¢€
SLYLY

00°89t
00°0£
$6'59

66°6T

18'95T$
18°'15$
18'1S

00'S0T$

00°09

00°'St

zeoe/ve/eo

ceoe/ee/e0
ceoe/ee/e0
ceoe/ee/e0
ceoe/ee/e0
ceoe/ee/e0
zeoe/ee/e0

zeoe/ce/eo
zeoe/ce/eo
zeoe/se/eo

zeoe/ee/eo
zeoe/et/eo
zeoe/et/eo
zeoe/et/eo

ceoe/et/eo0
ceoe/et/e0

zeoe/et/eo

zeoe/et/zo

€ suonoesuel] 92I0AUT
T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

zeoe/ve/eo

Z suonoesue.l] 3210AU]

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

€€08.TSY ‘Te/6t/1
Teoe/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o uado X1 [ewue ‘Yew[ep 96S0T9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
10S ‘ooboanbs ™

qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo uado ‘si3]j04 Juted ‘axeu 91CELbT ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6/0T
qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo usdo jew £CTSSSY DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo uado 2onpo.d |ewjue LESHPTI6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 6CETTI6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 980£T96£C VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
qeoz/se/to  Teoez/se/eo usdo 18Ip [ewiue £/02001Sd DNI 0D ST1VS SLYIIOOW - H18/0T
(90MSaNI1
Teoe/se/to  ceoe/se/eo usdo s,buineys suid 08 082/ 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
T0z/eT/to  Teoz/ee/zo usdo 1Ip ewiue 95/ DNI TTIW ITAIVYd Y31LSD - 2ZEL0T
qe0z/eT/to  Teoz/ee/zo usdo Ja3em uojeb g GS6TLTL ONLLNGIY1SIAd NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
ayjelIn-uelsuIsip
q20T/€T/T0  Teoe/se/eo uado uonn|ip ybiy €ET8/T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
T202/€1/20  TT0T/ET/20 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 8208096£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
T202/€1/20  TT0T/ET/20 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue S¥69096£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
T202/€1/20  TT0T/ET/20 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9T8T096£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(90MSaNI1
qe0T/€T/T0  Teoe/s1/20 usdo sbuiaeys suid 09 12 X9 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
TT0T/€T/20  Teoez/si/eo uado 133em uojjeb g 1081/2L ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
€€796CSH
7¢/T/T 3PIp 1esowlew
T202/€1/20  TT0T/ET/20 usdo  ‘wod'salddnsyedion LYLSL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€7967SY
'ze/s/z ‘salddns
T202/€1/20  TT0T/ET/20 usdo Bunsey 1s1em 023 ¥S/569 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
juBWIYdHIUF 1B dIR) |[ewliUy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswynedsq qns
S[e10] SIUdAZ |eads 3 weiboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI (1e39p P3AGO
Teoe/ve/eo  eoz/ve/o usdo dJZE9T/SZT00 ZNTZOZ-TO¥AA  ANNA TVHANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°ZE9 'e1sp 13[q0
sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
TWeeLTSy
'22/01/2 *seARYs xooq
qeoe/ve/eo  ¢eoz/ve/o usdo ‘Aeiqr auljo 1se3 ¥68C9
TSy
'72/9/t ‘aseqeiep
Te0e/be/eo  Teoe/ve/co usdo  4933UN|OA 1SO1SIBIOA 0S/86€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
22/82/20 - T2/10/20 buey 318 AnQ SIIOAUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 0T 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

880££0SY I
ze/1e/T xo4
L YT 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Zeoc/ve/eo usdp 104 I [PARI) fUOZRWY Trr6THS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EbTE0S ‘TT/ve/T
‘upjdwind ‘JoAeids
6/°€8T 2e02/ve/e0  TeoT/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo uado dwnd ‘uozewy  £/2/8//-TTT YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£4TE0SY
ze/ve/T syby
75°159 2202/ve/c0  Teoz/ve/eco  Teoe/ve/co usdo ‘Aeuds dijsuou ‘uozewy €LTL8LL MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Te/ve/T fesso
4% ze0z/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo pa3seo) ‘uozewy T€2+988 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘22/Se/T
‘sued abed ‘JouIR]UOD
80°9€T T202/ve/c0  Teoz/ve/eco  Te0e/ve/co uado abeuo3s ‘uozewy 158€12C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY
'ze/se/T ‘seyedd
$€291 2e0e/ve/e0  Teoe/ve/eo  Teoz/ve/co usdo Buiddiys ‘uozewy /S8€L09 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
65CCS98Y
'7z/81/1 uswsaiddns
0€'T€T 2202/ve/e0  Teoe/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo Sjewlid aARs0Ig 062THE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
6572595
122/81/1 “uswsaiddns
00°9b¢ e0T/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo  JxInp ‘ABojouyda | Nd 9EPT6LETO MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6SCCS9SY
‘ze/61/T uswsaiddns
0089 ze0z/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoe/ve/eo usdo soiqo.d ‘uozewy 202886¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£SETSY
'7z/61/1 !siomeinyybiu
9ces 7202/ve/c0  Teoe/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado suiequulL Tv9T162S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
TTTET seypoLd
16°LLE 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/eo usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH dot 216069 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
‘7zl ‘sismeinyybiu
YA 2202/ve/e0  Teoe/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo BulRquIlL £6800£S0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSY TT/v/T
0929 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Zeoc/ve/eo uado lesw uoj| ‘pewlem ZN-900569 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€€08/2Sb ‘TT/PT/T X
10°v€ T202/ve/c0  TeToz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co usdo  |ewiue !Bniqg UISIQ S/81S9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 17 9beq

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

9£bTE0SY “TT/8/T BIp Lo
96°GST zeo0e/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo josow.ew ‘uozewy S9069+C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£bE0SH ‘Te/8/T
0€'£9 e0z/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo ‘suzaib ‘pewlem /50009 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£bZE0SY ‘TT/0T/C
7969 2e02/ve/e0  TeoT/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo uado ‘sbeq wnnoea {uozewy 678£/90 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£4TE0SY T2/0T/T
!sjau “Juawdinbg
04828 e0z/ve/e0  TeoT/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo ale) [ewiuy 95166 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£bZE0S ‘TT/TT/C
'8 2e02/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo uadQ ‘synu pajjesun {uozewy GSTHHIT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£4TE0SY
ze/61/1 ‘sendad
00°80T e0z/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo -yues 029 ‘uozewy TT90£8T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€HTE0SY
TT/61/T "PpeiXD
v ze0e/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo  Yo30dsis|Ng ‘uozewy 6929121 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTE0SY TT/6T/T
SpuUnos JusWYdHUD
ST'6 TT02/ve/c0  Teoz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado -SpAp {uozewy £08STCh MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9ELTEOSY TT/6T/T
WU::Om juswiyolua
206 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/eo usdo -pAp fuozewy £07+999 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9£b2E0Sh ‘TT/6T/T
mmUc_._Om JuswiyoLius
L0'6 2202/ve/e0  Teoe/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo uado -SpAp ‘uozewy 89T6ST YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£4TE0SY
T/61/1 ‘pooy
666 e0z/ve/e0  TeoT/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo  gedd ywisy ‘uozewy v2T956L MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£b2E0Sh ‘TT/oT/T
66°LE 2e02/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo  ‘301p S3ewid fuozewy £THSEST MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£LTE0SY 22/0T/T
jusw|ddns siuype
78678 e0z/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdp ‘eduewopad wnuneld 16/€6TECT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€bTE0SY
‘ze/0z/1 Holq
86°CC ze0e/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo jjes 199} 3 wied 09ST6S6T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£bTE0SY
zz/oz/T ‘pealq
9£'£9 T202/ve/c0  TeToz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado “1ebauln ‘pewiem /85169 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T J0 1 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

11'S€€$

TT°GEE

€0'0v6$

$6°98
60°€S8

€9'STS'ZT$
bLECE
T0°6LE

88°0¢

STLL

8'6¢8

€18

/6'8

6v°'6ET

S9'8pT

9%°'65

LTHST

T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

ceoe/ve/eo
7 suonpesuel] a210AU]

ceoz/ce/eo

ceoe/ee/eo

§G SUONDEeSUR.| 3DI0AUT

zeoe/se/eo
zeoe/se/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo
zeoe/ve/eo
zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

©
s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |123°p 123(q0
£€08/2Sb
Te/u/T ‘9less
qeoe/ve/zo  zeoe/ve/zo usdo ‘odaqg uswdinb3 1sa 210901 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
000‘T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
siejo| saljddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
solddns
q20T/€T/t0  Teoe/e/eo uado doys ‘61d esuinb 1650 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
syuswisnfpe
qeoz/se/to  zeoez/se/eo usdo quyxs bid esuinb 6vEH0 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
saljddng aoueuaqulely /11eday - 00'€TS [1232P 93[O
siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
T202/S2/t0  Teoe/se/o usdo @onpoud |ewjue G9Z6T96ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
T202/S2/t0  Teoe/se/o usdo @onpoud |ewjue €82T796€C VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
9L ZE0SY
‘ze/se/t ‘pevs
Teoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/co uado xeyy ‘uonLnN Buizewy SY6THTS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9ELTE0SY TT/ST/T
T202/ve/0  Teoe/ve/o usdo ‘salianeq ‘uozewy G098/61 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£LTE0SY 2T/ST/T
juswiaiddns snpuype
Teoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/co usdp ‘eduewLIOpRd wnuneld PTOL6TELCT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9ELTE0SY TT/9T/T
T202/ve/0  Teoe/ve/o usdo 9N jes| ‘uozewy T-£/2/8//-TTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTE0SY 2T/ LT
T202/ve/e0  Teoz/ve/zo uado ‘speixa ‘uozewy £€€6/86 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£bTE0Sh ‘TT/LT/T
T202/b/T0  Teoe/ve/o uado Ispeltixe {uozewy £00T96% MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£bZE0SY
7T/8T/1 PIp
T202/ve/e0  Teoz/ve/zo usdo jesoullew ‘uozewy 60v/PT10 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£bTE0Sh ‘TT/1E/T
!soleneq ‘s|eds
T202/ve/0  Teoe/ve/o usdo  ‘spieoqdipp ‘uozewy TT0T09E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€HZE0SY
ze/1g/T ‘salddns
Teoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/co uado 9moq ‘uozewy LT¥/820 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0

jJuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswyedsqg gns

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 €1 abeq

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

orsov'ses

00'S0T$

00°SE

00°SE

00°SE

68'52$
68°S¢C

0S'8G9'TT$

0¢’'SLy

65°6€

00°¢E
€6°SL
81'595°C
09'091'8

00°52$

00°S¢

7/ suonoesuel] 92I0AUT
€ suonesuel] 92I0AUT

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo

T suondesuel] 9210AUT
zeoe/ve/eo

9 suonPeSUR.| 3DI0AUT

zeoe/se/eo

ceoe/ve/eo

zeoe/ve/eo
ceoe/ve/e0
zeoe/er/eo
zeoe/et/eo

T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

zeoe/ee/eo

~
S[e10] JudWIYdLIUF @ d4e) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 1uswledsq gns
sieo] sdiyssaquiawi 1 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1233p 18(q0
8CSTHTSP
ze/1/T ‘diyssequisw
Teoe/be/eo  Teoe/ve/co usdo WS WOUI 3£05906 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSY
Te/1/z ‘diyssequisw
T20T/ve/e0  Teoe/ve/o usdo WA WHIYI dSET08TT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8TSTHTSH
7e/1/T 'diysiequisw
Te0e/be/eo  Teoe/ve/co usdo WS WONI Y00TSH8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

sdiyssaquiawi 8 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1219P 12(q0
S|P10) SUOREDIUNWWOD - 00'ZEY [1219p 13[G0
Te0e/ve/eo  2zoz/ve/eo uado dOZE9T/SZI00 ZNTZ0Z-TOMIA  ANNd TWYINID SYFUL-L¥IMI - 90T
suoedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1219p 13(q0
S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 13(G0

cel/sele
Juswiasinquiias
B3 3s1uonINU ZN
7202/S2/T0  Teoe/se/o uado ‘sappo] eleqleg 77/ 8S/T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
9£LTE0Sh ‘TT/ElT
qeoe/ve/zo  zeoe/ve/zo usdo ‘Ajuestem Aeix punos  Z1/92-000VS YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
6SCCS98Y
T2/81/T ‘e1R01IH=d
T202/b/T0  Teoe/ve/o usdo ey HUIIBA [BGOID  0££Z0Z-OANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
87STHTSY ‘TT/1/T
qeoe/ve/o  zeoe/ve/zo usdo ‘@010 SW YOSODI 606908 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
YILNTD TAVD
Te0z/s1/e0  TeoT/sT/e0 uado S3DIAISS 19A $STE6S AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
T202/€1/20  TToez/E1/eo usdo SDIAIDS J2A 090565 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T

SI0IAIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEY [121oP 192(q0
S|P10L S|ewIuY 00Z - 00°8ZS |12 12q0

81/
X0} Jauuaj-aseydind ZN
Teoe/ee/to  Teoe/ee/zo uado lewiue 'y Jo AND  gz/z LSLT#0d 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£40T

s|ewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS 1'219p 13[q0
jJuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswyedsqg gns
3AI3SDId 359404 - Z€ uawpedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
22/82/20 - T2/10/20 buey 318 AnQ SIIOAUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T¢ 40 1 abeq

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

LL8VSTSY 'TT/8/T
‘asipueyotsw doys

61261y ze0e/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo Wib ‘jeuoneussul WM 8EYS6ET SINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068507
02'690'T zeoz/sz/eo  zeoe/se/to  zeoc/sz/eo usdpo  esipueydssw doys 116 LSTHE6 DNI SOIHdVYS LIWWNS - /82S0T
£/8bSTSh ‘T2/0T/T
‘asipueydtsw doys 1ib
00'€ TT02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/cT/c0 uadp  ‘adieq da3s snoisuo) debpexybzs MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $H°TTS [1233P 130
9T'p€0'T$ £ suonesuel] 3210AU] siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
LTSy
'22/0T/T *senRYs Yooq
00°'ST zeo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/eo usdo ‘Aeaqgr auloly 1se3 ¥68+29 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
L/8¥STSY
ze/61/T 'selge
PE8PT 2e02/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo uado way |leyad fuozewy 1TZ8bhL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY
‘ze/9/c ‘Apued
00°£€ e0T/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo -Juny b6s ‘uozewy G90/120 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
L/8VSTSY
172/8/T 'sooney
1T°LLT ze0e/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo usdo -juny 668 undwiy, G9/95€TC MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/2SY ‘Te/62/T
¥9'6S e0z/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo  sise) pIA0D ‘Hew|ep LLTEDY MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068%0T
£€796CSH
‘ze/e/ 'sped
00202 2e02/s1/20  2eoe/s1/e0  Teoc/<i/eo usdo  @av Anpe ‘ARses D4 06+S-T€6T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2967SH
‘ze/ele ‘sped @av
16'68€ TT02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/<1/c0 uado  pliyo/aueyur fuozewy 69CCETy MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
09'G/$ € suonoesuel| SJ0AUT sjeoL sa1iddns 22140 - 00°TTS 11232 193[q0
L[8YSTSY
ze/61/1 'SsH-s1epod
86°61 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/eo usdo Jaded ‘uozewy SbbSSHS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€C96SY
‘ze/e/e “usweoeidal
68°6¢ 2202/€1/20  220T/€1/20  TToT/c1/e0 usdo adej [aqe| ‘uozewy 69b/bbT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€2967SY
‘zele/t ‘depusjed
aseJs AIp l19|eas
€/°St TT02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/ET/e0 uado adojanus ‘uozewy 610/T6V MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 ST 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

YL PET 7202/91/20 T2T0Z/91/e0  220T/91/20 uado abesn Ajpuop €€SSTT-IS DNI ADOTONHD3L IWILYAON - TS8/0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00'0S$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13[q0 o
€€7961SY ‘TT/6T/T T
00°0S 7T02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/c1/c0 uedo ‘diysiequisw vz ‘vyz T09T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
7S°120'1$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
TTLT9TSY ‘Te/TE/T
§6'9¢C 7202/Se/c0  Teoez/st/to  ceoe/se/co usdo ‘abejsod ‘sdsn 62/£99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
1911 7202/be/c0  Teoe/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZNZZOZ-TOYIA  ANNH TYHINIO SYIYL-1¥AMI - S9EH0T
T2/ *11ya1 2beysod ZN
0S°€0S 2202/€1/20  TeToz/s1/e0  2e0T/E1/c0 usdo 1amod aseydind  ¢z/c SSLT#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
£€796CSH
‘ze/st/1 tsuoyd
b’ ETH 2202/€1/20  TToT/s1/e0  Te0T/s1/20 usdo  ‘1eutelul ‘wodelpa Tsujwgezp MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
' vey'c$ $ suopdesuel] s210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
T2L79TSY
TTPT/T Wpan
(00°008) 7202/Se/c0  Teoez/st/to  Teoe/se/co uado 'pooy 104 v_hwéwz agaL MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
py Buiiy
6£'60S 7202/91/20  TT0Z/91/e0  220T/91/20 uadO 2z0T - 8ZT0-YYIWZN-2C $10/T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - E£/0T
BuisiaApy pled
00°002'T 220Z/91/20  220T/91/20  T20z/91/20 usdo  YID - ZZT0-UVINZN-TC €T0LT SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
(116 AepijoH) z aseyd
ubledwe) diysioquiajy
20°STC'T 7202/91/20  TT0Z/91/e0  220T/91/20 uadO TZ0T - ZTTO-¥VWZN-TZ ZT04T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE£/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0.d - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
00'289% T suondesued] S210AUL s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00"0€9 L3P P30
buluien
0095 7202/ST/e0  Teoe/st/to  Teoz/s/eo usdo a3av/4do/pv 1sT PEPEOLTT SSOYD A3¥ NYOTHAWY - £0TO0T
00°9€T 720Z/91/20  220T/91/20  T20z/91/20 usdo  Bululen ydd/pre sy 12£00t2C SSOYD @3¥ NYOTHIAWY - £0TO0T
uoneonp3 3 bululel] - 00°0€9 I1e3=p 13[0
0£'200'8$ 9 suondesuel] SDI0AUL siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH'ZTS |1LI9P 13(q0
0£°961'C 720z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/to  Teoz/s/eo usdpo  @sipueydssw doys yib 0Z08TEYNI ONI ALTIAON ANVSI 3AOHY - 060Z0T
L/8¥STSY
'TT/8T/T 'Hooq
#8085 7202/be/c0  Teoz/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o usdpo -doys yib ‘30deq oog NCL6IW MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSY ‘TT/1e/T
‘punjou xej sa|es
(£9°6€) T202/ve/c0  TeToz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado ‘wodsbnwiaunodsig 0SS6/6HWp MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1jddns asipueydiow doys P - $9°TTS [1233P 130
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7T 40 91 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

€102TSh -TT/elt

0b'6€ 7202/be/c0  Teoe/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o usdo ‘ysem 949 ‘uozewy 1599v6/ INVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068801
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
GL'T€ 7e0z/€T/e0  Teoe/€e/To  Teoz/€z/eo usdo saliddns doys 6STPSHPS  LVIUD / INAIWAINOA TIVM NVA - S5S90T
TAYMAUVH
S6'C Te0z/se/c0  Teoz/se/to  Teoe/se/o uado say|ddns Mmﬁ 06202V INTVA 3NYL JOATYL - H/SEOT
sa||ddns
008 2e0z/se/e0  Teoe/se/eo  Teoz/€e/o usdo doys ‘bid mm%n__:m L6¥40 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
solddns
€eee TT0z/se/c0  Teoz/se/to  Teoe/se/o uado doys ‘sunuaienb 9£/%0 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sooy
96°€€ 720z/€e/c0  Teoz/se/eo  ceoz/se/o usdo  |lem ‘s=303 ‘x0q 123seb SSHH0 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
(88°€9) 720z/€e/c0  Teoz/se/eo  ceoe/se/o usdo uinya. 13-089t0 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
ang uesp
98'8¢ 7e0z/cT/e0  Teoe/€e/To  Teoz/€z/eo usdo BJqOd ‘S0RIq JaUJ0D ¥61+0 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
8 /T 70z/se/c0  Teoz/se/to  Teoe/se/o uado Jauesp yealiq 660£8TAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
S9°CT 2202/€1/20  220T/€1/20  T2oz/<1/e0 uado 6nid 1ss3-sa1iddns doys £20£0 ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
bn|d 9|bue ‘1azjuebio
0T°LE 2e0T/€1/20  Teoz/s1/e0  TeoT/€t/20 usdo -saljddns doys £18€0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
0b'/ES'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
1143IN3g HLTVaH
0b'LES'T 720z/St/c0  Teoez/st/to  Teoe/se/co uado Sduelnsul sdR  ZN 2220 9H3 JIA0TdINT SYIUL-L¥IMI - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aakojdw3 - 00"ETH [12I2P 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswiuedaq gns
1£°209'95$ ZE suonpesuel | 3DI0AUT S|ejo) uonessiuIwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
91°'685'27$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo) sapuaby 19430 03} 13jsuel] - ZT'T66 [123SP 13(q0
uonngJiUOD 1juo) NvY3YNg SYOLISIA
91°'685'C¢ 7202/be/c0  Teoe/ve/to  Teoe/ve/o usdo Jspend 3sii4 7C0Z TA0 '8 NOLLN3IANOD SILLID avnd - 60TE0T
sapuaby 1aY10 03 J3jsuel) - ZT'T66 |123dp 13[q0
95°'€T/$ $ suopdesuel] s210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINO - 00 H9 [123sp 93[O
1/8¥STSP ‘Te/8e/T
9se9| auiydew
66'6TC T202/ve/c0  Teoz/ve/eco  Te0e/ve/co usdpo  9be3sod ‘buises gd 8TZH6TSO0TE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8PSTSY
‘ze/9/z ‘uondudsgns
661 7202/ve/e0  Teoz/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/o uado Jpd ‘sqopy  /40$T900TC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
ZN
¥8'€ST T202/ve/c0  TeToz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado ¥¥90TSCT00  T20Z 934 SdiN SdIN SYIYL-1¥IMI - SEEL0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 40 /1 9beq WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

9€0/9¢Sb -Te/11/T

90'CT qe0e/ve/eo  Teoe/be/eo  Teoe/ve/o usdo  ‘sped dwnd EoN%M_% 812029¢ YINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 06850T
saljadans
209 7e0z/€e/e0  Teoz/se/eo  ceoz/ee/o usdo doys ‘aunuaienb 9£/%0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SEPT 7e0z/€e/e0  Teoz/se/eo  eoz/ee/o usdo SM3.0S 95b%0 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
85°0S 2e0z/€e/e0  Teoz/se/eo  eoz/se/o usdo sl PNy 6HZEBTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
§9°L0€ Teoe/se/eo0  Teoz/se/eo  Teoe/se/co uado sped uesny  986T8TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
Yoze|peap FAYMQYVH
661 2202/€1/20  TT0T/€1/20  220T/ET/20 usdo Anua-loop usp h_m\,b 199692V INTVA 3NYL JOAIYL - H/SE0T
POOMA|
/58P 2e0T/€1/20  TeoT/€1/e0  Teoz/c1/e0 usdo -S|ewiue JisswWop 9/620 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
poomAld
‘swyys ‘spnis-salddns
8/°C€T 2202/€1/20  TT0T/€1/20  220T/ET/20 uado Jledays uleq pwed 08€£0 DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
SMaJ0S
‘pla1ys bej-saiddns
v1°GE T20T/€1/20  T20T/ET/e0  Teoe/cn/co uado Jledas Aysisaipoiq 088£0 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
(ST 21) 2202/€1/20  TT0T/€1/20  220T/ET/20 usdo iyl 7949204005  / SNOILN1O0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
WA 220T/€1/20  TeoT/€1/e0  Teoz/€1/e0 usdo bBuieaq |eq - ped ulery  00T6/ZTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+C00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
S9°/1 T202/€1/20  TToT/€1/e0  2e0z/ET/c0 usdo bupeaq |jeq - yed uiesy  0Z68ZTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
v1°'16 2202/€1/20  T2T0Z/€1/20  220T/E1/20 usdo losuss Sgy  08E6/TAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
Burieaq ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
0T’LT TT02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/<1/c0 uado Ileq - sped ulely  SHTEZTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0T'L1 2202/€1/20  TT0T/€1/20  220T/ET/20 usdo buueaq |leq - ved uiesy  HZE6LTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
AT1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
LT60T e0T/€1/20  TeoT/€1/e0  Teoz/€1/e0 usdo Josuss sgy  Z8Y6/TANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
65pE T202/€1/20  TT0T/€1/e0  2e0T/ET/20 usdo 195 UM €/06/TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43d OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
618 2202/€1/20  T2T0Z/€1/20  220T/E1/20 uado syed ueny  Ob68ZTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
8€'€0€$ TT suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
£102esSy ‘ce/ele
8L°LT T202/ve/c0  TeToz/ve/eco  Te0T/ve/co uado “ysem 949 ‘uozewy #00THS6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 11239p P30
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2z 40 81 obed IV 85:90:TT 2Z0Z/20/€0 Uo Ale3 pers Aq uny

€€7967SY
zefe/e Buiphdai/ysen Q
£6'656 2202/€1/20  220T/€1/20  T2oT/€1/e0 uado 'se01nIes Dlqnday 7501206 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00'TE9 [12IdP 3([q0
£6'/81$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|e1o] 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P20
9£0£92SY “TT/vlT
66'vC 2eo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  Zeoc/ve/eo usdo ‘looy doys ‘uozewe 8THIEEH MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb ‘TT/vlT
66'6T 2e02/ve/e0  TeoT/ve/T0  Teoz/ve/eo uado  ‘sjooy doys ‘uozewe ¥STEBSS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
0T6bb2St
‘z2/ye/T ‘eoueusiuiew
96°/1T 2e02/s1/20  2eoe/s1/e0  Teoc/s1/eo usdo -siaxeads ‘Ang 1s9g 9/+559 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
66'vC 220T/€1/20  TT0T/€1/20  TToT/€1/20 uado adodosyiels - 003 8/808TANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 82001
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
S6°£09°'1$ 0€ suolpesuel] 310AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
€9 2e0e/8z/e0  2eoe/st/to  Teoe/st/to uado dwejaimejuiw  ZE6E8TANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIAIY O1NY - 842007
1S°8TT 2e0e/Le/eo  zeoe/ie/to  zeoc/iz/eo uado syed :_%m #8220 SNIYNLOVANNYIW SIATY JONVHD - 8+E00T
O
00°0¢ 720z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/to  Teoz/s/eo usdO  WoJj UORIBLIOD - JSIW 085209 TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
TSt 720z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/To  Teoz/s/eo usdo syed 1991s piis v£0765 TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
0T°18¢ 7e0z/ST/e0  Teoe/st/To  Teoz/s/eo usdo syed 1991s piys 755765 TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
(zs2sg) 720T/ST/e0  Teoe/se/to  Teoz/s/eo uado uinja. syed £GGT6S TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
6C P 2202/ST/e0  Teoe/st/to  Teoz/st/co uado sued ulen 78SE8TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
9£0/92SY TT/PT/T
ST'be zeo0e/ve/eo  ceoe/ve/eo  zeoc/ve/eo usdo |lo ules 393|4  wed 8CI1S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9€0/92Sp

T/ L1/T ‘sbumy
mojd mous ‘IsnIInNo
00'v2 ze0z/ve/eo  zeoe/ve/to  zeoc/ve/eo uado oniL Ay pend 161¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

9€0£92St ‘2z/0T/T
“Jpf Joup-uiel ]

TS'9€T Te0e/ve/zo  Teoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/o uado 'dd [83YM 1SSMPIW 00-G££0£9C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9€0£925F
‘ze/6/T aaleduwy

8y'y 7202/ve/e0  Teoz/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/o uado dwnd {uozewe 0£8/£T16 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0£92Sb ‘22/01/T

91°06 Te0e/ve/zo  Teoe/ve/eo  Teoe/ve/o usdp ‘sejows. 93eb fuozewe £T190ST1S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 159104 - ZE Jusawpedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
22/82/20 - T2/10/20 96ury 91eQ AnQ 210AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 6T abed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

ze/Tel/T - 1e/og/Ta

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

99'69 2202/60/20 220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado '07T0£9-042S.  ZN TTTO0 0bTSL TUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIN - G94£0T
ce/1e/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMYHIYH
90°09S 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  220T/60/20 usdo ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN TTTO0 0£0S/L JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ce/ie/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90°'TTZ'S 7202/60/20 TT0T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN ZTT0 0T9%L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12/ogl/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥6°c16 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado '6T0£9-00bZ ZN TTTO 00bbL JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12foglen ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9€°GeE 7202/60/20  720T7/60/20  T20T/60/20 usdo £T0£9-06T¥Z 2ZN TTTO 06THL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/1E/T - 1efog/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
vL'8TE'T 2202/60/20 220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado '810£9-0//EL ZN TTTO 0LLEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLYH
26861 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  220T/60/20 usdo /10£9-09SE/ ZN TTTO 09SEL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ce/ie/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLVH
79'857'T 7202/60/20 2720T/60/20  T70T/60/20 uado 1£T0£9-0£62/ ZN TTT0 0£62L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12/og/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€TSTT 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado '910£9-02/2/ ZN TTTO0 02L2L JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/t - 12foglen ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
£8°00T 7202/60/20  220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 usdo 80089-0£8TH ZN TZT0 0£8TH FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/1e/t - 1efog/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
05°6£9 2202/60/20 220T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado 'Y0OOET-T8E0F ZN TTTO T8E0P JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/t - 12/ogfen ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SE'60€ 2202/60/20  220T/60/20  220T/60/20 usdo '60058-0SS/E ZN TTTO0 0SS/E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ce/1e/t - 12jogfan ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
[6'TUT 7202/60/20 TT0T/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado ‘TOOVT-TE0LE ZN TTTO TE0LE JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
ce/1e/T - 12/ogl/Tn ADYINT AVMVHLYH
26°€E 2202/60/20  2202/60/20  T20T/60/20 uado Y0O0YS-TLTTE ZN TTTO0 TLTIE FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ce/1e/t - 12foglen ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
10°€99 7202/60/20  720T7/60/20  T20T/60/20 usdo '$00S9-TEEPT  ZN TTTO TEEHT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
Te/1E/T - 1efog/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8v'T9P'T 2202/60/20  220T/60/20  220T/60/20 usdo '920/£-0440 ZN TTTO 04L%0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
S6°05$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEY [12IBP 13(GO
G605 2e02/ve/e0  Teo/ve/To  Teoz/ve/eo usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZNTZOZ-TOMAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9£H0T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'ZE9 1eIdp P3Aq0
£6'65€'T$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=[q0
ERL2 )
00°0S€ zeoe/se/eo  zeoe/se/eo  zeoc/sz/eo usdo zﬁ\omwm $1210-1¢ 3 dOHS AQOd STIFULNYD - 666/0T
v/t ZN
0005 TT02/€1/20  TToz/s1/e0  Te0T/ET/e0 uedo ‘s|dwes sjeau !QHDIY T2/ 9SLT#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Tt 30 0T °bed WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/£0 uo Ajieg 10eis Aq uny

00°'99 2C0T/€1/20  Teoz/s1/e0  TeoT/€t/20 usdo [o3u0D 1sad Apeam Tc0LS SNOILNT0S 1S3d d3aDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°sce 2C0T/€1/20  Teoz/s1/e0  TeoT/€1/20 usdo |o13u0D 3sad Ayuow 06895 SNOILNT0S 1S3d daDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°'99 2C0T/€1/20  Teoz/s1/e0  TeoT/€1/20 usdo [o3u0D 1sad Apeam 8895 SNOILNT0S 1S3d daDNVAQY - wv&oﬂ
lenjoe1u0) 3PISING - 00"HH9 112I9P 1[0
16'S55'6$ TT suonoesuel] 82I0AU] s|eyo) @dueudjuiely 13 sieday - 00°8E9 [1€38p 93[O
00'Ttb 2202//2/20  Teoz/ie/eo  2eoz/ie/o usdo L_m%m aoeuIny ST6vL 0D AQVYd L - 90£20T
uoJnyuiq
00°00£'C Teoe/se/zo  Teoe/se/eo  Teoe/se/o usdpo  3eBUl Js3eM pIjjEISUl SLTYL 0D AQVYd € - 90£20T
g9-buiuado Ajddns
Jle 33njosge uo moqe
00°S€6 2e0z/se/e0  Teoz/se/eo  eoz/se/o usdo  @|qnop pajeIsul/Hing vLThL 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90£20T
popeo}IaA0
buiaq sem 3ndJR
00°S/¢ T20T/sT/e0  Teoz/se/eo  Teoz/se/eo usdo  -4amod Jo sso|-JInp NI-#6952T0 ANVAWOD QIO4MVED - SE£00T
21NSO|DuUa
uol| 1 Wa)sAs 1sneyxs
00°€59 7e0z/€T/e0  Teoe/€e/To  Teoz/€z/eo usdo 104300 dwn |eIsul NI-G69SCT0 ANVAIWOD Q4O4MVID - G££00T
Juswaoe|das 3ybi| pa)
uoqqib “quawaoeida.
00°698 2e0z/ee/t0  Teoe/se/eo  Teoe/€e/o0 uado 61| uewey NI-TTZSCTO0 ANVAINOD QYO4MVED - SE£00T
100p Mau ANVdINOD
Tp'STT'E Te0z/€e/e0  Teoz/se/eo  ceoz/ee/0 usdo  paj[eIsul-100Q eIl 8vSP89  YOOQ TVIYLSNANI NVOI¥AWY - TSTHOT
102 J0jesodens NOILYYIDArd43y
0G°¢6¢ e0e/ee/t0  Teoe/se/co  Teoz/€e/0 usdo  paues(d-I3|00d Ul Yjem 80560T B ONINOILIANOD ¥IV VBV - S0000T
00°SET 2C02/91/20  Te0e/9t1/c0  TT0z/9t/20 usdo  Sull woly sugsp L,n.%_u 0TOSST ONI HO31 NIVdd 989 - ¥0T00T
Jdledal
00°S0T 2C0T/€1/20  Teoz/s1/e0  TeoT/€1/20 usdo @deulny Bulp|ing uiwpe 8¢8¢L 0D AQvdd 1 - 90€¢0T
19)|14 paoe|dau
00°S¢E C0T/€1/e0  Teoz/s1/e0  Tzoz/€t/20 uado -90eulny Ayisianipolg 9ETPL 0D AQvdd 1 - 90€¢0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
/6'7S£'9T$ T¢ suoinoesuel] 30I0AUT sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
200600608 ¢2/ST/C (44
0S'v¢c 2e0T/L2/t0  Teoe/Le/eo  TeoT/Le/o uado - T¢/ST/1 1ames  GT/z 2e/ST/T AITIVA V0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9¢8€0T
10600605
0s°L6v 7e0z/cT/e0  Teoe/€e/To  Teoz/€z/eo usdQ J4emss ze/ST/c-2e/ST/T ST/T ST/T AITIVA V0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9¢8€0T
T0060060S
0G8'SSt e0e/ee/t0  Teoe/se/co  Teoz/€e/0 usdo 1¢/St/1-12/St/Tn ST1/1 ST/ AJTIVA V0D 40 JDVTIIA - 9¢8€0T
ce/ie/t - 12/og/an ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
96°LC 2202/91/20 TToz/9t1/e0  TToz/9t/20 usdo 8000S-0£€TC ZN TTTO 0EETC JYIHSYYAF / NVOTHIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
c/1e/1 - 12jog/an ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8'899 2207/60/20 TT0T/60/20  TT0T/60/20 uado ‘T10£9-0S¥SZ ZN TTTO 0SHSL JYIHSHYAE / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92Z0T
seoIA19S AN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e1ep 1[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
€2/82/20 - 72/10/20 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T J0 1¢ 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

9
01°'968°€6$ G6T Suondesueld] 92l10AUT S|ejo] 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
O.mewﬁmﬂ GHT suoljoesuel] 2010AUT S|e]0] 9AI9S9ld }IS°104 - € chcb‘:mn_wh_
N.T.Hmmrﬁmmw 88 suoijoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejol UU_._M:UHC_NZ\WU_H___UMH_ - 8T ucwrcu\_mn_mﬂ qns
00°'585$ G Ssuondesueld] 92I10AUT S[e10 |en3des3uo) apising - 009 |1e19p 13[q0
00°S9 e0e/Sse/e0  Teoe/st/to  ¢e0e/se/o uado |043u0D 353d Appeeam G8¢/S SNOILNTOS 1S3d d3IDNVAAY - 8+000T
00°S9 e0z/se/e0  Teoz/se/to  Te0e/sT/20 uado |043u0D 353d Appeam Tv1LS SNOILNTOS 1S3d d3IDNVAAY - 8+000T
|enjoesauo) apisIngo - 00 9 [1L19p 13[0
UUCMEUH:_N_)_\WU_H___UMH_ - 8T ucmﬁb‘_mawﬁ_ ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwr:u\_mawﬁ_
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
stour[[ A1uno?) puesy ooy
1PLOSI(
22/82/20 - T2/10/20 9buey s1eQ SN S2I0AU] IAIISIIT
1 \ 0 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=230828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T2 J0 7 9bed

WY 85:90:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

1€'609'621$

0S°€92'T$

0S'€92'T$

0SS

00°SHT'T

05°8T$

0S°8T

€I€ suoioesuel]| 92I0AUT
Z suonoesuel] 3210AU]
Z suonoesuel] 3210AU]
T suonoesuel] 9210AUT

7e0z/91/20

T suoijoesueld] 9010AUT

zeoe/er/eo

s|e10] pueln

S|e10] sul qer] 9AIasaid 1sa404 - £ET pund
S|e101 DAIBSAId 359104 - TE swiiedaq
S|e101 @dueansur - 00"9€9 [133P 13(G0

220T/91/20  220Z/91/20 uado aoueinsur Ayjqe)|

S|e30 | SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e33P 193(q0
€£€296CSY
‘zz/0g/1 Jdwe
-Y2 punobyoeq !Ajes
Te0z/e1/e0  Teoz/eT/e0 uado 40} 493Ul |euoneN

26

AADY JedA [BDSI4 Jold = «

ONI SIONITII
06£9T 40 ¥IMOT4 8 WYHNYUNG - £88/0T
@oueINsu] - 00"9€E9 |39 1A(GO

PeEVLT JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
suf qer] 9A19sa.ld 359404 - £ET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT

€2/8¢/20 - TzZ/10/20 2buey d3e@ ang dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU] JTOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=229675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE

* 8§

REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6003, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITTEE 3/8/2022
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 a0 873.00 2/3/22 AWD 20.00
Cardconnect 130 32 N 873.00 2/3/22 AWD 52.98
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 2/3/22 AWD 96.65
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 2/3/22 AWD 130.68
lllinois Department of Revenue 13 208.10 211122 ACH 24.00
Bumham & Flower 133 32 636.00 | 2/11/22 | 707788 767.00
Meridian Title Company 608 32 35 761.00 | 2/16/22 ACH 624,980.00
Total 626,071.31
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

27




The Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County &
Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation
2022 MOU

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PARTIES

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as the
“Agreement”) is entered into on February 21, 2022, ending on February 21,
2023 by and between Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, with an
address of 19408 Loud Thunder Road lllinois City, lllinois 61259 (hereinafter
referred to as the “District”), and Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island
County Foundation, with an address of 12908 Niabi Zoo Road Coal Valley,
lllinois 61240 (hereinafter referred to as the “Foundation”) (collectively
referred to as the “Parties”).

The District is a body politic and is governed by the State of lllinois with the
responsibility of maintaining and managing the Niabi Zoo.

The Foundation is a private nonprofit 501(c)3 organized and incorporated
on June 11, 2020, under the laws of the State of lllinois and is independent of
the District and will serve as the nonprofit fundraising body for the Zoo and
the Preserves.

PURPOSE
This Agreement is entered into for the following reasons:

1. Financially aid the District and the development of the Zoo.

2. Mutually ensure the privacy and confidentiality of donor records.

3. Ensure funds are distributed according to and in compliance with donor
intent.

4. Fundraise and volunteer to promote conservation and preserve wildlife
programs and initiatives as designed by the District and the Zoo.

5. Support the acquisition, construction, replacement, or improvements of
District facilities such as zoological exhibits, open spaces for wildlife, and
educational programming.



The Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County &
Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation
2022 MOU

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES

The District

1.

The District shall operate and maintain its properties and manage staff
in accordance with the policies established by the Forest Preserve
Commission.

The District shall provide a repository for the Foundation records.

The District shall allow fund raising activities designed and developed
by the Foundation and approved by the District to be held on Zoo
grounds.

The District shall provide the Foundation with financial or fund requests
for specific needs based on the funds available.

The District and Zoo staff shall assist the Foundation with applications
for grants.

The Foundation

1.

2.

The Foundation shall operate independently solely as financial support
for the District and the enhancement of the Zoo.

The Foundation shall keep all financial records, meeting minutes,
agendas, and legal documents in the repository of the District currently
located at the Niabi Zoo administration office. Current documents are
stored on an iCloud-based server called Google Docs. Documents shall
be accessible for all board members.

The Foundation shall work directly with the Preserves Director, the Zoo
Director and any staff assigned to the Foundation activities to facilitate
fund raising events that may occur on the Zoo grounds.

The Foundation shall maintain a financial account separate from the
District and reimburse all fund requests and invoices so long as the
Foundation Board has reviewed and approved the requests.

The Foundation shall apply for grants with the assistance from the
District and the Zoo staff.

GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of lilinois.



The Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County &
Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation
2022 MOU

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall be determined by arbitration. Should the dispute be
unresolved it shall be submitted to the 14" Judicial Circuit in Rock Island,
lllinois in accordance with, and subject to the laws of, the State of lllinois.

AMENDMENTS
The Parties agree that any amendments made to this Agreement must be
in writing and they must be signed by both Parties to this Agreement.

As such, any amendments made by the Parties will be applied to this
Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT

The Parties hereby agree not to assign any of the responsibilities in this
Agreement to a third party unless consented to by both Parties in writing.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding among
the Parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes
all prior agreements, understandings, inducements, and conditions, express
or implied, oral, or written, of any nature whatsoever with respect to the
subject matter hereof. The express terms hereof control and supersede any
course of performance and/or usage of the trade inconsistent with any of
the terms hereof.

REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES
The Parties agree and disclose that they are authorized fully for entering this
Agreement. Both Parties’ performances and obligations are not to violate
the rights of any third party or else violate other, if any, agreements made
between them and/or any other organization, person, business, or
law/governmental regulation.



The Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County &
Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation
2022 MOU

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Under no circumstances will either party be liable for any indirect, special,
consequential, or punitive damages (including lost profits) arising out of or
relating to this Agreement or the transactions it contemplates (whether for
breach of contract, tort, negligence, or other form of action) in case such is
not related to the direct result of one Party’s negligence or breach.

SEVERABILITY
In an event where any provision of this Agreement is found to be void and
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining
provisions will remain to be enforced in accordance with the Parties’
intention.

SIGNATURE AND DATE
The Parties hereby agree to the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement and such is demonstrated throughout by their signatures below:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

Kai Swanson Date
Commission President

NIABI ZOO & FOREST PRESERVES OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOUNDATION

Krisan Steiger Date
Foundation Board Chair

4 31



€71 Jo 1 abed

WY 90:€5:1T 2202/20/€0 U0 Janeld yor Aq uny

(1€°29) +++ (66°665) 66'665 00 00’ 00" 00" 00 9NUBARI JBYIO - SNOBUR|IBISI ¥6'69€
YEbLS'08 09 6£'80+'0S 19'165L 00’ 00’ 00°000°S¢T 00 00°000°S2T SUOISSDUOD YN|g pul £5°T9¢
(oo'0s1) 89 00°02€ 00°089 00° 00’ 00°000°T 00 00°000'T SUORRAIIS3S J33{3YS YNnIg pul 95' e
SS'€0T'ST 44 12161 69°£S8'ET 00 00 00°000°cE 00 00°000°€E s394 doys oid 80'/bE
0S'¥9b'82 99 $5°690'vZ 9b°0£6'9% 00 06'88¢ 00°000'1£ 00 00°000'TZ sassed uosess ynjg uelpu] ¥0'LYE
75'102'91€ 9 00°65'80T 00'THS'9EE 00 00 00°000°SHt 00 00°000'Stb 334 4j06 ynig ueipu] €0°LbE
Hnig ueipuy - Z6  usunledsg gng
€G'I8E'TIST$ %T8 86'0£8'62% 20°662'9¢1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0£1°991% 00'0% 00°0£1°991$ seyof sspunyl pnot - 16 lusunedsg gng
05'861 +++ (zz'192) wee 00 00’ 00 00 00 anjea abejes 4o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
00°s6€'8 0z 00'€£L'T 002929 00 00" 00°000'6 00 00°000°6 S3)es JaquiL 10°26€
00 +++ (€1'18S) £b'¥8S 00° 00" 00" 00 00 3NUBARY JBLPO - SNOBUEL|RISI ¥6'69€
S0°2€0'T +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00’ 00 00 S30N0S 3)eAUd 4 SUOHNGLIUOD 0T'$9¢
Ers’9 (4% 66'v26°9 10°5£0's 00 00° 0000021 00" 000001 SUOISS3DU0D JuaJ Jeoq puny] pno 65'29€
00'868'19 78 00°9016 00'+68°0 00 00’ 00°000°0S 00 00°000°0S S|EgquaJ Je0q Japunyy pno ¥5'29¢
00°0LT LS 00°5£9 00°5v8 00 00° 00°08¢'T 00 00°08%'T UONRAISSA JRY3YS 13puny | pnoT £5'29¢€
00 0 00°002 00° 00" 00° 00°00C 00 00002 $994 weub0id aA1953.d 358104 L0°LYE
00°002’s €01 (000s1) 00°006't 00 00° 00°0S.'y 00’ 00°0SL'+ S99 Nuwiad Aiaydie Japuny| pnot SOLbE
98'¥b6'/9 (8 Yo'EeT'T1 9€'99%"2/ 00 00 00°002'88 00 00°00£'88 $93) JopunyL pnot 20°LbE
JR2punyyl pnoy - 16 uuw_‘cfmama gns
92°201'se1$ %obl 8T'vCZ'ov$ 78'S/5'0ET$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°008°9/1% 00'0$ 00°008'9/1% SIBIOL NBMIUIIT - 06 Jusuiiedad ans
00 +++ (00"902) 00°90¢ 00 00 00 00 00 anjea abejes 10 junf Jo sajes 11°26€
00°0SE°Z 99 00'2£6°C 00'895'S 00 00" 00°005'8 00 000058 sajes JaquiL 10°26€
00°SS€ +++ (00°18) 00°18 00° 00 00 00 00 9NU3AR SO - SNOBUL|IRISIIA $6°69€
00'0SL'y +++ (65'9£0'9) 65°920'9 00 00" 00 00 00° $304N0S d)eAud 1y SUOINGLIUCD 0T'b9€
00'156'T 182 95°072’c vr6L2'C 00 00° 00°005°S 00" 00°005°S SUOISSDUOD XM 75'79¢
00'ST9 £L 00'089 000Z8'1 00 00° 00°005‘C 00 00°005°C SUOHRAIISBI J3)|2YS YoMl 15°29€
00 8SI (00°541) 00°S/b 00 00 00°00€ 00 00'00€ 89) UINJa) ou A3y domi 10°LbE
92'180°01T |74 12°0€6'Sy 6£'690'¥11 00 00’ 00°000°091 00 00°000°09T 39 YoM 00°ZE
HOMIUNTL - 06 Juswiiedaq gns
/Y 181°979% Yot 25°08+'6983% 8b'612'989% 00'0$ £9'/2'1$ 00'00£/SS5°1$ 00°0% 00°00£°555'1$ Siej0) uoneNsSIuIWPY - 0T Juswedag gns
LTPbE'T +++ 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 3NUBAS JBLRO - SNOBURYBISIN ¥6'69€
$9ETH'T €1 00°005'9 00°000T 00* 00°000'7 00°005°Z 00 00°00S°Z S304n0S 2)eAnd 4 SUCHNGLIU0D 01H9€
68'+1¢ 9z £6°02S L0'641 00" 00° 00°00Z 00 00°00Z 06, 35313u1 SJ0399)|0D 0£'19¢
27959 ot 6£°6£8" 19°09T°E 00 £9°/2r 00°000'8 00 00°000°8 sBuiLIeS JUBUNSIAUT 01°19¢
79'S19°06 43 8€°002'91 79°'664'¢81 00" 00’ 00°000°002 00 00°000°00Z anuaAal Juawadeday ST°GEE
00 0 00°00S 00’ 00* 00° 00005 00 007005 Junoe uopdNe $1039)10) f4 9§13
£6'926'8¢S LE 78'616°018 81°080'86¢ 00 00 00°000°6£€'T 00 00°0006€€"T saxe) Auadold o1T'T1E
usnensiuwpy - 01 Msm_&tmama ang
IAIBSAI 159104 - ZE  Juswpedsg
ANNIATY
DAIDSBId IS3104 - OET puny
QLA 1edA Joud p. ooy suofoesuel suoipesuel ) saduRIqWINDUT suoipesuel | jebpng SUBWPUIWY 196png uondinsag unoNy JUNONY
/P3SN % QLA - 386png ala ata HIUOW JuaLND papusy 1ebpng paydopy
sioupqi[ X3uno)) puepsy Yooy

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnjoxg
7T/82/70 1 0} 1e3A [edsly
}oday aouewioyiad 3o6png

pISIq
IATISII]

15910




€1 Jo Z 9beq WY 90:Eb:TT T20Z/Z0/€0 L0 18AR1) Yar Aq uny

€9'8Z1'SkT 9 18°22H'26 61°78p611 00 09°6bE'pT 00'506'11Z (00°658°0€) 009221 sabem pue saLeles 00°'TTH
NIMIUIL - 06 uawuedsd ang
09'1£9'7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SeI0) SIUBID - §F  Juswedaq ang 9
§6'902 +++ 00 00" 00" 00° 00° 00* 00’ S3DIAISS |RUOISSJ0.d 00'T£9
S9'bTH'T +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00" sayddns bunesado 007eS
sjueis) - 5§ Juswuedsq ang

90°'162'S6£$ %L9 60°256'b£2$ 16'0£0'795$ 00°0% 6£'€69'12$ 00°£20°££8$ 000Lb'TT$ 00°£55'v8$ SRI04 UOIRNSIMIWPY - 0T  Jusuniedag ans

00'2£9'95 +++ 00° 00" 00" 00 00 00° 00° 007 1qeIN 0} Jajsuel | vL'166
€0'181 0 00°2£0'S8 00° 00’ 00 00°2£0's8 (00'82v's) 00°005'26 Sapuaby $oLA0 03 J3ysuelL 166
ST'10€°LL 1S SLISL'YL ST10€'2L 00° 00* 00°€502ST 00’ 00°€50°ZST 15949)U] 0028
00 00T 00’ 00°000°0LT 00° 00 00°000°0LT 00° 00°000°0£T Jedidutd 00'7£8
00 00T 00°€pT 00'622'6C 00 00 00'2£8'6C 00'2£8'6C 00 000'S$ 19A0 Juawdinb3 3 ey 00892
0£'158'8b 90T (£5°05%"€) £6'059'59 00’ (ze'12H) 0000229 00° 00°002'29 [en1oenuo) spISIN0 00'¥+9
2E'TE6'ST 88 89'€ET’T 26'998'ST 00 00 0000081 00° 0000081 sdiysiaquiaw B sang 00'2+9
00 0 00'005'C 00° 00 00 0070052 00’ 0070052 aoueusulel B siieday 00°8€9
SEvL 8 8¥'S92'E 75'¥82 00* 00 00°0SS'E 00 00°055°€ Buneoidng 8 Bunuud 00°S€9
$£'650°C 8t $9'865'T 9£'9/b'T 00" 00 00°S£0°€ 00° 00°5£0'E Burysiiand 00'v£9
00 8 ob'8LE'T 09121 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00’ 00'005’T [9Ael] 00°€€9
06'€9%'C 18 LETH9 €984 00’ TH'Sb9 00°0Z¥' 00’ 00°02¥'E SUOREDIUNWIWOD 002€9
09'425°1C $01 (s9'016) S9'0£8'12 00’ 66'b1 0002602 00’ 00°026°0C SDIIBS |RUOISSR)0Id 00°T€9
00'€¥T 9 00°0S€E’S 00°0SE 00" 00 00'00’S 00° 00'00Z'S uofeonp3 g bujurel| 00°0£9
00 0 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00 00°0ST 00° 00057 saseypind pood 00°925
66'Lt 0 00°00€ 00’ 00° 00 00°00€ 00' 00°00€ 000'1$ 42pun dinb3 g sj001 |leWS 00425
Lb'TS 0 00°SEL 00" 00" 00" 00°S€L 00° 00°S€2 sa||ddng soueuajuien/liedsy 00°€2S
8.'8 (141 (66'8£2) 66'8££'T 00 00°562 00'001°T 00 0070011 sayddng bunessdo 00'22S
22081 £ 96'€8C $0°91C 00’ 00 00°00S 00" 00°005 saddns 20W0 00°12S
00 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00 00001 00" 00°00T Buiop/wiolun 00F1d
SL°LL6'LS 19 0£'€/5'9€ 04°£0€'LS 00 06'8€L'L 00°188'€6 (00°000°01) 00°188€01 Syauag YyjeaH adAojdw3 00'ETY
1€°6T 62 (€5°08) £5'9L 00’ 19°0€ 00'9Z 009¢ 00* SWIMAAQ 0021+
$1°502°01T <9 12°999'v9 6£°904'L11 00" 08'68€£°€T 00°€££'281 00’ 00°€L£T8T sabem pue saue|es 00°'1TH

uoRRASIUIWPY - 0T  Juswuedsg gns
BAI95BIg 152404 - TE  judwiedaq

ISN3dXT
98'964'21E'1$ %S5 78'862Lb1'T$ 81'T1€£92H'1$ 00°0$ £5°912'1$ 00'0£9°€45'2$ 00°0% 00°0£9'€£5'2$ SIVLOL INNIATY
98'95£'21E'1$ %SS 78'867°LP1'T$ 81 TEE'9ZH TS 00°0$ £5°91'1$ 00'0£9'€45'C$ 00'0% 00'0£9'€£5'2$ S|P10) DAIDSBIG 158404 - ZTE  Jusuipedad
09'160°01+$ %0L $1'€92'102% 98'9ETELY$ 00°0% 06'882$ 00°000°5£9% 00°0$ 00°000'5£9% S|EY0] JNig uelpul - z6 juswiiedag gns
00709 ++ (11°9¢€) 11°9€ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 3NUARY dLL - SNOSUR|IROSIW 96°69€
3njg ueipul - 6 suswiiedaq qns
SAIDSII IS0104 - TE  Juswipedaq
INNIATY
SAIDSDId 153104 -~ Q€T  puny
QLA 134 Joud P9y suoioesuR ] suopesuel | SadURIqUINDUT suoloesues | 39bpng SJUBWIPUDIWY 196png uondudsag Junoy U alowelv]
/P3SN % QLA - 396png AlA ata YIUOW JuaLn) papuawy 39bpng paydopy
siouyyyl Anmoy pueps] Y204
pPIISIq
JuN0d2Yy dnjjoy apnpPXx3 JAIISI1d

1S910,]

27/82/20 81eQ 01 JBBA [BdSlY
}oday acuew.0)idd 2bpng




€1 Jo € abed WY 90:EH:TT 7202/20/€0 U0 JaneL) yar Aq uny

00'6Z¥ €1 00°£19'C 00'€8€ 00 00° 00°000°€ 00" 00°000'€ uonednp3 g bulutes . 00'0£9
ST'6LL'T x4 60T 16°256 00 00" 00°005°€ 00 00°00S'€ saseydind pood 00925
65°€eL'L [ (gc'e€?’D) €CE/E 00 $8'659'T 00°0b1‘S 00°000'T 00°0v1'y 000'T$ 48pun dinb3 g |00 |lews 00'gS
16'£6"9 9s SZ'060°L SL'6S6'8 00 86°0€0'Z 00°05091 00° 0005091 saiddng soueuajuiejy/seday 00°€25
65°£80'T v 05'918°9 05'€82 00’ 00’ 00°001°Z (00°000'7) 00°001'6 salddns Bunesado [e3ua) Jeog ¥a'zzs
6/'606'TT 4% 82°081°61 2,688 00 TLeE 00°020'8C (00°1£8) 00'158'8 sayddng bunessdo 00225
12'612 0 00°SE 00° 00° 00’ 00°'SE 00 00'S€ s9yddns 350 00125
11726 €5 8S°EVS 2909 00 00’ 00'0ST'T 00’ 00°0ST'T Bunpop/wiojun 00'b1Y
SE0vB'ZY 85 ST'H06'2E SL19LE'SY 00 04'6LL'S 0018284 00° 00°182'8L s)yauag yiesH ashoidwa 00°€TH
00'92’T 86 L£9 £9°€6¢C 00° 00" 00°00€ 00°00€ 00° SWIISAO [RUOSESS or'ziy
$0°56C €€ 8h6be’T 757059 00 00° 00°000C 00’ 00°000'Z SWIUAAQ 00'CIy
91'66¥ 4T 8¢ YLYIV'LE 97'288'2Z 00° 0096 00°£62'09 (00°9£6'T) 00°€£2'279 sobep g Saliejes [euosess 0T’ TTH
§5'66+'091 59 S6'£56'68 S0'TE9E9T 00’ £5'16€6T 00°585'€S¢C 00’ 00'S85’€S¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

1Ppunyy pnot - 16 justupedsg ang

£2°691°092$ %29 £9'p/0'S51$ LE'190'1T$ 00°009'+$ 19°26€'vC$ 00'9€£'S0v$ (00°6£9'52$) 00'S/£'62h$ $1230] FPMIUIT - 06 uswedag ang

90'£41'C 69 66°£16 10780°C 00° 0002 00°000'€ 00° 00°000°€ 934 30IMIBS pJeD UPaLD 00°€/8
TH0E's 00T 00 0001’1 00°009't 00 00°02'S 00°02L'S 00 666'y$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B yoew 00'+9L
6£'866'€ 9 65'7€0°C W'L19'€ 00’ 06'€T 00°059'S 00’ 00°059'S [en3eau0) SPISINO 00'v+9
00 0 00°S+Z 00° 00 00’ 00°S¢ 00 005 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'Z+9
66'726'T St 0S'v+9'T 05°SSET 00 00251 00°000'€ 00’ 00°000°€ sjeuay 00°6£9
6TLE1'T SeT (z8061'S) 8 148'61 00" (00°08) 00°'159'pT 00°005'1T 00°1ST'E aoueURUR| g sieday 00'8€9
S9°€9STT 08 06'6/£2'S 01°02C'sT 00’ 9'7€8 00°005°9T 00 00°005'91 S3DIIBS ANRN JNaNd 00°££9
00 0 00°0¥E"T 00’ 00 00° 00"0¥E'T 00° 00°0bE'T bunedidna g Bunuud 00°S€9
00°/8T 0 00'S/T 00° 00 00° 00'SZT 00" 00°'S.1 Buysiand 00v€9
00 0 00005 00’ 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S [oARIL 00'€€9
85 1EEY £9 (8'126'C £1'856'y 00 $0'€00'T 00°088°L 00’ 00°088’Z suoBedIUNWIWOD 00°Z£9
1TLEL'TT 99 0£'018'T 0L'v9S'E 00 00" 00°SLE’S (00°000'%) 00°SL£°6 SDIAIRS |eUOISSaJ0Id 00°1€9
00’ 0 00'002C 00° 00 00' 00°002°C 00 00°002°C uoneanp3 g fuiurely 00°0£9
08'c6¥'T (4% 62°LYST 1£°258'1 00’ 00" 00'00v't 00° 00°00¥"t saselpind pood 00928
Sb'8L6'E +8T (88'6£0'1) 88'09€C 00 ST0£0'T 00'182'1 00 00'182'1 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00'¥2S
$£°660°0T 15 T£'069't 87°9/8'p 00 66°260'T 00°£95'6 00 00°£95'6 salddng soueusjuie/i1eday 00°€ZS
89'8/8'ET 19 9€'1£6'01 +9'0€8°91 00 LLTSET 00'208°£ (00°000'€) 00°208°0€ sayddns 6unesado 00°2¢S
00* 0 00'88 00° 00 00° 00'88 00 0088 sayddng YO 00125
88'6Ct 0 00°006 00’ 00° 00° 00°006 00’ 00°006 Buigo/uopun 00'¥TH
ST010'62 95 00'v£2'12 00'€28'L2 00 09'S5S°€ 0025’6V (00°000'S) 00°£85'PS syyouag yieaH aakojdwy 00°ETH
SL'8LE 0 00°000C 00 00’ 00" 00'000'C 00 000002 BWIYAAD 00ZT¥
00°0TH'ET oL 00'426'8 0092012 00 00’ 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ sabep g saue|es [euosess 0T’ 1TH

HBMIulL - 06 Juswiedsq ans
OAJASBId 150104 - ZE  Judtipedaq

3ISN3X3
DAIDSDId }$R104 - OET  puny
QLA JedA ioud [N suoipesuel | suoipesuel sadURIqUINDUT suopoesuRIf 19bpng SjudWpUDWY 196png uondunsag unoxy N0y
/pesn % QA - 126png aiA aia YIUON JuBLIND papusuiy 3bpng paxdopy
soury1 Kyeno)) puepE] YO0H
PLOSIA
UNoJDY dn|joy apnPx3 9AI3SIId

153101

22/8¢/20 91eQ 0] 4ed\ |edsid
Hoday 2duew.iojiad 39bpng




€T JO  abed

WY 90:Ew:TT Z20T/20/€0 Lo Janel) 4a( Aq uny

00'15Z 99 00°20b 00€LL 00’ 00’ 00°S£1°T 00" 00'SLT'T Buysiiand 00°£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00’ 00°005'T 00" 00°00S'T [onel) 00°€€9
20049 8¢ 69°€9T'S T€'9€T’E 00 £6'19 0000’8 00 00°00£'8 SUOREDIUNWILC) 009
v6'012°L 6 19°C10'% 6£°£28'E 00" 96°91¢ 00°0¥8°L 00° 00°0v8'2 S3DIAIRS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°0v6 00° 00’ 00° 00°0v6 00* 00'0v6 doys 0.1d 104 uorzednp3 g Huiutes). Sd'0£9
00’ 4 STES6'T SL9% 00° SLp1 000002 00’ 00'000C uoneonp3 g Buluelt 00°0€9
€202 05 06°00£'€E 01°66£'€E 00° SLTE 0000529 00’ 0000529 s3seydund pood 00°925
00’ 0 00'SZ 00’ 00" 00 00'SZ 00’ 00'SZ doys o1d 40} S|00L |[eWS Sd'b2S
€9'9€6'E o1 LTTSET LYY 00° 00 00°005'T 00° 00°005'T 000°1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjool |jlews 00°2s
00 0 00°00£C 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00£Z 00’ 00°00£’C sa1|ddns Jieday doys oid Sd'€2S
LTYISET 89 ¥'818°L £6°TEH'9T 00° 1865 0005242 00° 00'0S2'vC saljddng soueusuie/eday 00°€2S
96'8£9’'€ Va4 90'65.'61 ¥6°00€’'L 00’ 91'/86 0009022 00* 00°090°£2 sa1|ddns asipueydsa doys 0id Sd'2zs
0£°9¥5'82 89 09'v16'7¢C 0b'S08°¢cH 00" 86'TLT 00°02£'59 00" 00°022'S9 sayddns bunessdo 00'22S
00 0 00°SZE 00" 00 00 00°52€ 00 00°SZE sayddns 200 00'12S
2£'89 0 00°051'T 00° 00" 00’ 00°0S1°1 00° 00°0ST'T Buiiop/wiogun 00'v1t
06°868°0€ 89 b LbL'LT 09°502c€ 00’ ob'Ert'y 00°€56'0S (00°000'S) 00'€56'SS sjyauag YljesH ashojdw3 00°ETY
00" €6 LEPT £9°S8T 00’ 00° 00002 00002 00° SWRIANO [euoseas |43
£L°T0'T 4] 26°LLE"T 80'729'C 00* 19°0¢ 00°000'S 00 00°000°S 3WIUAAD 0021y
9€'286'1S 99 68°9TH'VE 11°€85'59 00' 00 00°000°00T 00 00000001 sabep g sale|es [euosess 0T’ 11H
ST'198'6LT 9 85'689'10T w89'1LT 00* 61'80£'1C 002457642 00 00'24£'6142 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Hnig uerpug - 76 Juswiedaq ans

16°SL2'v2ES %E9 L0'vTL'6128 £6'6Lb'696$ 00°0$ L0'bbb'SES 00'+07'685$ 00°690'S€$ 00'SET'HSS$ siejo] Fepunyy pnot - T justuledsg ans
00 +++ Lt (724 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 sapuaby JaY10 03 Jaysueiy 166
£5'695°€ 99 06'T¥S'T 01'856'C 00’ 86'2S 00°00S't 00 00005 894 90MUBS pie) IpaLD 00'€/8
00" 00T ps 9v°5/8°95 00’ 00 00'9/8'9S 00°9/8°9S 00" 000'S$ 4910 Juawdinb3 B YoeW 00°89Z
007000’ +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 (00°00£’6) 00°00€'6 6667$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'¥9Z
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00" 00 (00°005'2) 00'00S°C 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00'79L
SE'SLT'Y 6v LS'81€"L £4'180'L 00’ 00° 00°00¥"+T 00" 00°00¥'¥1 {enoei3uo) 3pISiNo 00'¥+9
00 0 00°5bC 00" 00’ 00 00°S¥C 00 00'5HC sdiysiequiaw g sanq 00°ZH9
09°582 /5 ([ aq¥4 09'58¢2 00’ 04'S€ 00°00S 00 00008 sieuay 00°6£9
0z'€£2'02 80T (81°090°T) 81°090'%1 00 8T'tP0'E 00°000€T 00 00'000ET DdUeUUIR B Sieday 00'8€9
$S°60T°TT 9. 69°TSH'Y 1€°LbL'ET 00’ YL YOE'T 00°002°8T 00 00°00Z'8T saoiRs AN d1and 00°££9
00°0TT L1 00°SLE 00°SL 00’ 00 0005t 00’ 0005t Bunesiidng g bunuud 00'S£9
00°261 ov 00°20€ 00°86T 00’ 00 00°00S 00’ 00005 Buiysiiand 00'+£9
00 0 00°00S'T 00° 00’ 00 00°005'1 00’ 00'00S'T 19reIL 00°€€9
66'S21'6 bl 80°78L'T 26°L59'L 00’ £0°€6S 00°0T+°0T 00’ 00°0T#°0T SUOREDIUNWILIO) 002€9
6€°STL'TT 9 ¥£'858'€ 92°90€'9 00’ €9/ 00°591°01 (00°005°9) 00°599'9T SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'TE9

Bpunyyl pnot - 16 umm,&ﬁmama ang
JAIDSIIY IS804 ~ ZE  Juawedaq
ISNIdX3
BAIRSTI ISII04 - 0T PUNY
Q1A 4B lold Py suoijoesuel| suoipesuel | SaoueIquinouz suoipesuel] uoacsm Sjuswpualy uwm_u:m :o_ua_._umwo Junoddy Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ala alA LAUOH Juauin) papusuwy 196png paidopy

siouyfj 43wno) poeE] POy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjIXd
72/82/20 @1eQ 03 1ev [edsly

}10day 2o3uew.i04idd 19bpng

PLISIA
IATISII]

1S910,]




€1 Jo G abed WY 90:€b:TT 2202/20/€0 U0 JaAR.D J[ AQ Uny

00'STE’T v 00°001'T 00528 00' 000§ 00°626'T 00 0056’1 s394 uondope 007 8T'LbE
00’ 0 00°SZt 00’ 00° 00’ 00'SLY 00’ 00°SLY Junodde UORINE SI0IY|0D [AM113
0¥'605'S0t L€ 82'260°€L6 2L7TE0'94S 00° 00 005216451 00 00'SZ1'6vS'T saxe) Apadoid OT'1gE
aAIDSaL 359404 - 2€ wsunedsg O
INNIATY
ooz 1qeIN - TET

(02'862°c61%$) ¥8'+85'561$ (¥8°€86'061$) (00°009'+$) (¢2'££9'601%) 001$ 00'0$ 00'1$ $1010] DAIDSDIG 159404 - 0ET  PUNd

90°550'905'T %E9 86'€TL'156 Z0°STE'LT9T 00°009'% SL'68E'TTT 00'629'€4S'C 00° 00'629°645"T STV.LOL ISNIdXT

98'95£'T1€"T %SS 78'86T LY1'T 8T'1€£'9ZH'T 00' £€5°912'T 00'0£9°€45C 00’ 00°0£9°€£5°C SIV.LOL INNIATY

SiEI0| DAIBS3A 1SDI0Y - OET  pund

90'550'905'1$ %E9 86°E12'156$ 20'STE'L19'T$ 00°009'+$ G/'68E'TTT$ 00°629'€45'2$ 00'0$ 00'629°€45'2$ STV1OL ISN3dX3
90°550905'1$ %E9 86'€1L'156% T0'SIEL19'1$ 00°009'r$ SL'63E'T11$ 00'629'€£5'C$ 00°0% 00°629'€45'T$ 5iB10 SALISBIG 152104 - ZE  Juslledag
18'84C'v$ %0k 64'81£'G$ 17°215'c$ 00'0$ 00'S81$ 00°1£8'8$ (00°001°1$) 00'1£6'12$ 01 jied SdurioQ - £6 JusWEdRQ GRS
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00* 00’ (00°000°6) 00°000'6 666'y1$-0007$ 24mPnAseu] 00°€9Z
00°0¥1 +++ (00'515) 00'S1S 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ |en}eL3uo) dpISINO 009
00621 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00° s|euay 00°'6£9
ST'T68 0 00°0S¥ 00’ 00’ 00 00°05t 00 00'05¥ Dueusjuely B sieday 00'8£9
S0'00% €5 £8'G/€ JARZ47 00’ 011§ 00008 00" 00008 S32IA19S AAN 21qnd 00°££9
79'598 8 08'90S’c 02°€62 00 06°€€T 00°008’€ (00°000’S) 00°008'8 SDIAISS |RUOISSDOId 00°'1€9
66'6€ +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00’ 00° 00’ 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 18 sjoo [jews 00'¥ZS
16'€69'T S¢ SL06b'T ST°608 00 00" 00°00€' 00° 00°00€°2 salddng soueudjuie/sedsy 00°€2S
66'TH 66 1501 65°0Lb'T 00 00° 00°18b'T 00006 00°185 salddns Bunesado 00225
Wieg @oueniog - €6  uswiedag gns
1¥°'8Eb'616% %09 0b'#+9'96¢$ 09°981'8Er$ 00'0$ 89'v£L'67$ 00 1£8'vELS (00°008'8%) 00'1€9'EvL$ s{e30L JNnig uelpuy - 26 jueweds( gng
(£0'0s€) +++ 78'SIT (zg's11) 00 00 00" (00°005°0T) 00°005°0T sapuaby JaYIO 0} JojsueiL 1166
05°/5¥'8T 6L SL'8IE’S SZ'189'6T 00 00’ 00°000°S¢ 00 00"000'52 Spun4 JayiQ 03 Jajsuel| 11'166
09'25€'9 1 18°€6£'C 619029 00 59'96 00°00S'6 00’ 000056 994 )RS pJeD UPAD 00°€/8
00°52'1 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 15849)u] 0028
00°000'STT 4+ 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ ledidund 00'1£8
00°005°L 0 0070059 00" 00’ 00* 000059 00°005'9 00° 000’54 49A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 0089
€8'v59'T 85 0T'160'C 08'898'Z 00 SE'SYE 00'096't 00° 00°096't [enesuo) SpIsINO 00'++9
00 Ly 00582 00°069 00 00’ 00°SLb'T 00’ 00'SL¥'T sdiysiaquiaw 18 sang 00°2¥9
ozovt's 81 85°0£b'L W'699'T 00° 0526 00°001'6 00’ 00°00T'6 s|eusy 00°6£9
0EPHE'T S8 56°60b'p S0°062'S 00 00’ 000026 00 00°00£'6 ddueudjulely 18 sieday 00°8£9
£6'/8b'CT 99 82'9€7L U 8ET 00 852481 00°180'1C 00’ 00'180°12 sedpuas ANAN diiand 00°££9
00°588 0 00°0SE 00" 00 00° 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ Bunedidnq g bunuud 00°S€9
Hnig ueipuy - z6 udwedsq gns
SAIDSAId 159104 - ZE ﬁ.mEﬁmng
3SN3dX3
DAIISDI 1S3104 ~ OET pPUny
QLA 134 J0ud pooy suolpesues| suooesuelj sasuelquinoul suopoesuel} 396png SJUDWIPUBWY 19bpng uoidinsag JUNOY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 3ebpng alA alA YIUOW JudLinD papuawy 1e6png paydopy
spoul[i 4nmoD) puris] YO0H
PSIA
UNO2DY dnjjoy apnjoxd IAIISIId

159101

TT/82/T0 21 01 JedA |Bdsly
}oday acuew.oidd 1°bpng




€1 Jo 9 abeq WY 90:€p:TT TTOT/TO/E0 U0 JaAID Ya( Ag uny

00 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00° (00°052) 00°0S2 sanddng soueuajutejy/ineday 00'£2S
50’8 91 S6'81€°C S0"9St 00’ 00°50T 00°8£4'T (00°522'D) 00°000'S sayddns bunesado 00228
00'1€ VA 0b'9971 09°€€ 00’ 00’ 00002 {00°002) 00°00% sayddns 20yj0 00'TES
00’ <4 00'601'T 00'T¥E 00’ 00’ 00°0SH'T 00" 00°0S+'T Buiyrop/wiopun 00°¥TH
SLYSTY £9 09'vEL'T ob'eLS'y 00° 0€" 85 00°£0€"L 00’ 00°£0€"L syyauag yijeaH saAoidw 00°ETH
00 1€ 60°9L1'ST 16°€78'9 00’ 09°2z¢ 0000022 (00°000°c€) 00°000'SS sabem 13 salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
6£'126'6C €9 PPeET'TT 95°180°9€ 00° 8L°6VE"Y 00°TZE'LS 00’ 00'T2E'LS sabem pue sapejes 00'TTH

sjuaAg [eads g weibold 00Z d4 - £0  Juswipedsg ang
BAISSDId 1SR404 - ZE  jusWuedag
ISNIIX3

81°050'€80'T$ %08 L0'89'vE8'T$ £6°98£'918'1$ 00°0$ $8'10'86$ 00°590°159°c$ 00v€2'11$ 00'1£8'6£9°c$ SIVLIOL 3INNIATY
81°050°€80'T$ %05 £0°8/9'vE8'T$ £6'98€'918'T$ 00°0$ $8'1£0'86$ 00'690'159°c$ 00'vEZ'TTS 00'1£8'6£9'c$ SIEI0[ BAIISII I59I0H - TE UL
05'9€€'6$ +++ (00'000'5$) 00°000'S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SipI0) SIURLD - G Juswpedsg ans
00°000°S +++ (00°000°S) 00°000S 00 00’ 00 00 00’ uOReaI3.NgINYND-SJuRID |00 0L°L€€
05°9€€"p ++4+ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00 106 |essuab-syuesb |eiapady oT'1€€
seln - ¢¢  Juswiedsg ans
00°0ST +H+ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00 anjea abeajes 10 jun( Jo sajes 11°26€
80°€76'09 0.2 (69°0+0'201) 69°0v0'291 00 £9°95€°06 00°000°09 00 00°000°09 X} [S30W [9)0Y WOy J3jsuel] 79'16€
00'2£9'95 +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00' puny |esaudb d4 woyy Jassuel 09°T6€
S0'966'T 80%- £8°€5Z (£8°€02) 00° 00 00'0S 00’ 00°'0S SNUBA3Y JBLRO - SNOBUR|IRISI $6°69€
88°0Sb +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 s1esA Joud 10) sa)eqaL/Spunyey £6'69€
+0'T0£'06 (8 #0'805°01 96'066'TL 00’ 04862 00°66%'¢8 00°66¢'2L 0000001 $304n0s 3jeAld 1y suonnquIue) 0T"#9€
00°009°€ 29 00°008‘1 00°009°€ 00’ 00°0S¥ 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)UBJ 3SNOY PAUMO 00Z 09°29¢€
LT'9SE’E 6v $0°L2E'ST 96°2L9'b1 00 00 00°000°0€ 00 00°000'0€ SUOISS32UED 007 65'29€
SLP9T 69 16’26 60°202 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352J33U1 5,40103(10D 0£°19€
06'S91°T S11 (ze' 1) [AWA 2" 00’ 08211 00°000'T 00’ 00°000°T sbujules Juaunsanul 0T°19€
00’ 0 00°00Z'1 00’ 00 00 00°002'T 00" 00°00Z'T 5334 Jajuted 3de)y 007 € LE
00°00t'1€ es 00°0¥0°0S 00 1S 00’ 00’ 00'¥81'¥01 00 00'¥81°+01 $99y Bupyied 0oz 1€ 4bE
00°00T € 00°086'6C 00°0£0'T 00 00’ 00°0S0'T€E 00 00'0S0'TE 98§ UORRAISSUOD) 1B YD1e3S3Y 007 0E'LbE
£2°052'8¢ 09 19°£01°1S 6E81S'2L - 00’ TL°96€°9 00°929'8¢1 00" 00'929'8¢T $99) diysiaquiaw 007 6C°LYE
+£°690'201 5 ¥2'80E'THT 9/'812'vLT 00 00’ 00°£25°91€ 00’ 00°£25'91€ doys Yib 0oz 8T LvE
00°£01'SE ze 00°Z£L'€1T 00"€9T'bS 00’ 00° 00°006°£9T 00°000'2T 00°006°SST S99 UORE}S Pasy |ewjue 007 LTLYE
00 €01 (00's€2’T) 00'06¥ch 00’ 00 00'SS2'Th (00's9z'er) 00°025'vS 533§ S)U3A3 [e1ads 007 9Z'L¥E
00°00Z €€ 00°8€€’T 00299 00’ 00°£0¥ 00°000C (00°000'91) 0000081 $33J Yoea13N0/MOYS |euliue 007 BTLYE
00 142 00°T+8'p1 0022801 00 00 00'899'SC (00°000'st) 00'899°0L 5934 weibo.d uonednps 007 €TLYE
0S'L£T'sr 4] ET'TIS'EST 18867591 00’ 00 00'052'81€ 00 00'0S4'81€ S99y uiey 007 WTLE
00°€£L°0T 0L 0S°18€’1Z 0S'¥£9°0S 00° 00" 00'910°2L 00’ 00°910°2L $334 [9snoJe) |edifojooz 1T LVE
PETLP 96T 6b 05°£00'19€ 0S°£50°6bE 00* 00’ 00'590°01Z 00’ 00°590°0TZ $99) SUoISsiwpe 00Z 0T LbE
JAIBS3UAY ISI04 - TE  Jusuniedsg
INNIATY
00Z IGRIN - TET  Puny
QLA JE2A 10Ud pood suonoesuel | suoipoesues | Saduesquindul suooesuel| uwmv:m Sjuswipusuly uw@vsm :o_uatumwo JunoXy Junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 386png aia ala UOW JuanD papuawy 1ebpng pajdopy
spouypy ‘Ayune) pueps] Y004
PUISIA

Juno2Dy dnjjoy apn|Ix3 9AI3SIId

1S910,]

27/82/T0 93eQ 03 1edA |BISIH
Hoday 2ouew.019d 32bpng




€1 Jo £ 3bed WY 90:EH:TT Z20T/20/€0 U0 JaAeID Jar Aq uny

£6'18 0 00°001'T 00’ 00° 00 00007'1 00 00°007'T BWIUBAQ 00'CTP
60 LTYEE 9 81°/5b'L6 78'ThS'b8 00’ 09'+90'T 00°000°Z81 00"000Z 00°000'SLT sabem 8 SaLejes |euosess or'TTh
T9'vTE'0CT ¥9 6LTHb'18 1TELE T 00* 68'120°LT 00918’€22 00" 00°918°c2¢ sabem pue sauejes 001}y
uoljRASIIIWPY ~ 0T uaiedsg gnsg ™
SIEY0L

90'EP1°€693% %<9 ¥'807'915$ 95°'£22'LT8% 00°0% 11°507'98$ 00'9Eb'EPE'TS 00'9£r'16$ 00'000'252'1$ JUSWIYIIILT 7@ JED [BWIUY 007 dd - 80 swedag gns

00 o1 00°8£0°€€ 00°0S8°€ 00° 00" 00°'826'9€ 00'826°9€ 00 000'ST$ J2A0 BuNPNASEIUT 00°£9L
00 0ot 00’ 05'60V"L 00 00’ 05'60+'£ 05'60b'£ 00’ 666'y1$-000'2$ S1monaseiyul 00°€92
00°00T a1 (00°55) 00°SSt 00 00°50T 00°00% 00’ 00°00b sdiysiaquaw g sang 00°2+9
pE'LbE +++ (9p°s6t) 9" S6Y 00" 00° 00’ 00 00 s|eguay 00'6£9
00’ 8t 00'08T°€ 00'0£6°C 00 00 00°0ST°9 (00°058°€) 00°000°07 Sdueuuel B Si1edaY 00°8€9
$TISE 4 SE°LL8 S9°7T1 00° 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T janelL 00°€€9
66'€0€'T 91z (98'9¢6) 98'92'1 00’ 68'SZ 00008 00' 00008 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
10°890'18 i €L€LS'LE ££°8¥1'607 00° 0585911 05°22L'9p1 0s'zeL's 00°000'T#T SDIAISS |eU0ISSRJ0.d 00'1€9
00 +4++ (00°002'T) 00002'T 00° 00 00" 00 00° uoneonp3 g buiuresy 00°0£9
00°0ST 1448 (zz'0z5'S) TSkb'sT 00" 00'ST 00°526'2¢ 00°526'CT 00°000°0Y sjewuy 007 00825
00 +++ 117 Grn 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00 sjedipouad g syo0q 00'£2S
[44 1424 S8 GE'E0E §9°969'T 00 TT°SE€ 00°000C 00 00'000'C 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 g SO0 [lews 00'+2S
85'/ES"Y 12 £4'90681 £5°€60°S 00’ €0°0v6 00"000C 00° 00°000kC saliddng soueudjuie/seday 00°€2S
SL'6£9'STT 69 $9°966'69 9€'€05'25T 00’ £9°G1S°ZT 00'00522¢ 00°005°ZT 00000012 sayddng bunesado 00228
00 1C S1°91€ S8°€8 00° 00 00"00% 00" 00°00% saliddng 200 00°125
0T'119°C | ¥4 60'bLT'T 16°SLT°E 00° 00’ 0005Vt 00 00°05t' Bupo/wiolun 00'¥TH
SE'¥8SL8 09 0b'104'SS 09°'SPEH8 00 08'8££'0T 00°£+0'0vT (00'128'20) 00'898'29T1 s)yeuag WpjesH s94oidw3 00° €Tt
S 181 STT (8c°¢€8) 8£'€E9 00" 0£'95 00°0SS 00°0SS 00 SWJIAO |eUOSERS Tty
$2°290°C S Sh'6€06T 65096 00’ ¥5°0C€ 0000007 00 00°000'02 WD 00°2TH
0S'9€12E Ly 02°606'SS 08°060'6% 00’ 0Z'900'S 00°000°S0T 00’ 00000507 sabem g SauR|eS |euosess or' 1P
68°001°0S€ 9 9b'ZE€'8TC ¥STT8ELE 00’ 1L L8V 00451209 00°2£0'2y 00780095 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

UBWIYDLIUT 1§ 318D [BUHUY 00Z dd4 - 80 juawypedaq qns
et}

8E TH1'SES %1S T E¥S'Lb$ 65'£9'6b$ 00°0% 6'€1E'S$ 00°812'£6% (00°595'8£$) 00'€8/'SET$ sjusa3 [epads g weibold 00Z dd ~ LO Juswliedsg ang

00'00T €01 (00°5) 00"00C 00 00° 00°S6T 00’ 00561 sdiysiaquau g sang 00'2v9
00 0 00°09¢ 00’ 00" 00 00092 00 00092 sjeuay 00°6£9
00’ 0 00°00T 00° 00* 00 00001 00’ 00007 {oARIL 00°€€9
1€ 65 20'82€ 86'T/b 00* 18°'1S 00008 00’ 00°008 suoRedIUNWWo) 00°2€9
88'€8€ 81 00°ST9 00°SET 00 00 0005/ 00’ 00°0SZ SBDIAISS [RUOISSRJ0Id 00'1€9
00" 0 000052 00° 00° 00’ 000052 00’ 00°005'Z uoneonp3 g buiuiesy. 00°0£9
00 0 00°000'T 00" 00 00 00°000'T (00°000°€) 00000y saseydind pood 00'92S
00° 00t 16° 60°65S 00 00’ 00095 00°011 00°0S¥ 000'7$ Japun dinb3 1@ S|001 ||leWS 00'42S

SJUBAZ jeads B weibold 007 dd - L0 juswiiedaq ans
SAIDSIId 352104 - ZE  Judlupiedag

ISN3dX3
00Z IGRIN - TET _pund
Q1A 183 J0Ud poy suopoesuRL ] suoipesuel | saouRIqWNDU] suoi3oesuel| 19b6png SsjUBWIpUBWY 196png uondirsag JunoDy JUNOY
/PoSN % Q1A -396png ata alAa YIUO JuBLND papuawy 196png paydopy
sioup| Qyuno) puers Yod
PLISIA
UNoDY dnjjoy apnPxg JAIOSIId

72/82/20 1. 03 1834 [edsid }$910:]

10day asuewlopidd 1°bpng



€T Jo g abed WY 90:€¥:TT 2202/20/€0 UO JaARID) Y[ Aq uny

6E°ETH LT 6b1 (€0°582'vT) £0°'S8E'Eh 00 16'5¥5'6 0000162 00’ 00°001'6C adueudjurely g sieday 00°8£9
LE'8T6'YS 65 92'0€8'LY $£°690'89 00 £6'75€°9T 00°006’ST1 00’ 00°006'STT $901M35 AN 21and 00°££9
91569 0s S9'86€ SE' 1O 00 5605 00008 00 00°008 SuoREdIUNWWO) 00'&R9
/PET'S 95 W99L'L 85°€98'6 00 £6°65ET 00°0£921 00' 00°0€9'LT S3DIAISS |RUOISS3)0Ad 00°1€9
00 0 00°0t 00° 00 00° 00°0% 00° 00°0% uoneonp3 g buures| 00"0£9
11°85¢ ov 8€'490E 79°5€0'T 00 £6°£81 00°00T‘S 00 00°001'S 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 8 sj00 fjews 00°¥2S
0Z'%5L°01 19 60'828'6 16'961°ST 00 S6°£09'T 00'520'S 00’ 00°520'ST sa1|ddng aoueuajutel/lieday 00°€2S
£S°6ET'9T £t G5'96€'S5T ShEPP6T 00 8E°€0E 00°0v8'vb 00 00°0v8'pt s3ddns Bupessdg 00°22S
00°'v£8 68 S/bST ST'S62'T 00 00° 00°0SH'T 00’ 00°05¥'T Buipop/wioyun 00Tt
59'950'9% VA3 0§'S/1°2E 05°00S'eb 00 0€°££9'S 00°9£9'SL 00' 00'9£9'S¢ sjyauag yieaH sdkodwy 00T
857102 95 Yadiies £5'655 00 00° 00'000'T 00° 00°000'T ETIEN) 00°ZT¥
£9°S£0°0C V43 80'506ch 26'60'9Z 00 0z'sL 00'000°0£ 00’ 00°000°0L sabem 3 Sale|es [euoseas (1] 484
0S°€01's21 ¥9 £2°208'SL ££°857'9€T 00 9b'8€7°9T 00'19021Z 00’ 00°190°212 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
IpUBUSIUIRKW /SPANIORY - 8T  Iusuwedsq ang

£1°096'6/5$ %E9 87°199'¢5¥3$ 24'920'v8/$ 00'0$ 75'691°65$ 00'889°££2'T$ (00" TH1'Er$) 00°628°082'1$ SjE10) UOHENSINWPY - BT  Justiedaq gng

15°007'ST 67 S6'961°26 S0'€0g 0 00* 06'885'2¢ 00005 £ET 00 00°00S’£ET Sapuaby JaYIQ 03 Jaysuel | 166
ST'0LL'TT SL L0'¥8L'S £6'STL'LT 00 89'0ET 00'005°€C 00’ 00°005'€T 984 30IAI3S pJeD Jpa) 00°€48
05°291'1H £S 9/°756'8C YT LY6'LE 00 00’ 00°006'99 (00°8££'81) 00'8£9'S8 152133U1 00°2£8
00'000°5/¢ 001 00° 00000582 00 00° 00°000'582 00°000°02 00°000'59Z [edpuid 00'1£8
8L'ETH'S <4 9€°09.'ST ¥9°185°C1 00 95°€TL 00°ZbE'8T (0085Z'25) 00°009'08 {en}oeijuo) apising 00°+¥9
$0'987'8 11 (¥0'129'1) $0'982'11 00 000§ 00'519'6 00 00'S19'6 sdysiequiaw g sang 00'Zv9
£6'659 1 6L°8LY'E 171258 00 00* 00°0002T 00'006'9 00°00T'S sjejuay 00°6£9
£0'5/8'S 9 LEVSEL £9'507'9 00 00° 00°09S°€T 00° 00°095°cT Buneoyidng g bunuud 00°S£9
00'522'1 10T (8p'c2) 8b'€20'C 00 00° 00000'C 00°00£'T 00°00£ Buysiand 00'¥€9
00 0 00°050°C 00° 00 00 00050°C 00 00°050'2 [2Aely 00°€€9
69'6bb'y 0s L1'86E"Y £8'Trb'y 00 781201 00°0+8'8 00’ 00°0+8'8 suonesjuNWwWo) 00'2€9
Sh'b91T €S 1£°098°7¢ 62'681'ST 00 Wver'e 00°0SE'8t 00* 00°05E8p SBOIAISS |eu0iSS3j0.d 00°'1€9
00'09€'T vE 00'81€'T 00789 00 00289 00°000'C 00 00°000'C uoneonp3 g bujures) 00"0£9
(00°0102) 14 95°£65'TT Y7oty 00 00 00°092'91 00' 0009291 saseydIng pood 00°92S
byIeT (0]4 20°€T6'T 86'TLP 00 00 00°S6€C 00 00'S6€°C 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjoo |lews 00°'+¢S
00 ¥6 £5'1 Y3 x4 00 00° 0052 00°S¢ 00 sa|ddng adueuajulel/seday 00°€2S
L6'6Sb'E 19 10'891'6€ 66'T1E'29 00 0€£°2008 00°08+'107 (00°029'2) 00001601 saljddns asipuetpsaw doys Y19 S9°7ZS
0b'290'1 L£ 80'TL£’S 4 289 00 9T°bE0’T 00°025'8 00 00°025'8 sayddns Bupesado 00°22S
sel 8T 76768 80°LYE 00 09°'S/ 000421 00' 00°0v2'1 sa|iddns 300 00'12S
00 b1 00'THL'T 00'68 00 00’ 00'0£0°C 00 00°0£0°C Burop/wioyun 00'%1H
00'++9°1€ 85 0b v6Y' v 09°026'c€ 00 08'SHE'y 00'STH'8S 00 00°STH'8S Ssuauag yieaH ashoidw3 00°€TH
00 56 £rer [8°L£T 00 00° 00°0S2 00052 00° SWRIIAO [euOSEDS (]84 17

uopeHSiURLPY - 0T Juswuedeq gns
SAIDSDI J50104 - TE  Juauiniedsq

JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Q1A 4834 Joud Py suopoesues | suonpesuesj sasuelqunoug suojpesuel | 19bpng SJUBWIPUSWY 106png uondudsaq JuNoxY unodY
/P3SN % Al1A -396png ata alA IUOW Juan) papuswy 19bpng paydopy
souy[f] Aoy puers; Y104
o>uwwwm—wmﬁ
Junoody Qs__om opnjdx3 nm

1S910,]

22/82/20 93eQ 03 JedA [edSiH
Joday aouew.ioliad 3°bpng




€T Jo 6 abeq WV 90:€b:TT 2202/20/€0 Uo Janetd yar Aq uny

o
2h'7e9'Tves Yol E 50°'S6v°Z21$ S6'0T'EL$ 00°0$ £5'Tb$ 00'00£'561$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S61$ STIV.LOL INNIATH ~
[AA4A X474 %LE S0°'S6¢'221$ S6'407'EL$ 00°0% L5'Tb$ 00°00£'S61$ 00°0$ 00°00£/S61$ Juswpedaq
00'000°521 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 PpuNd YSSId dd WOl Jajsues| S9°'T6€
19°4p 43 6L°€C 12°9¢ 00* 00" 0005 00’ 000§ 06, 353433U1 5,40993]10D 0£°19¢
00°'18€ 8s $£'012 92'682 00° (S'Th 00°00S 00" 00005 sBujulea Juaugsaau] 01°19¢
00* 0 00°0ST 00" 00° 00 00°0ST 00' 00°0ST JUN0JJE UOKONE SI0133}0D aTIe
18°€61°L11 As 75011221 8v'688'2L 00’ 00 00000561 00° 00000561 soxe) Auadoid 0T°T1E

DAIDSI 153404 - ZE  JusUnedaQ
INNIATY
JHJOY SAIOSAId ISBI04 - ZET P
(SH°225'6£5%) $8'8£9°295$ (¥8' 1T+ 0vC$) 00°0$ (S1°265'¥01%) 00°£2'Lee$ 00'01+'G$ 00°£18'12E$ 00Z IgeIN - TET
€9'2/5'TC9'T %29 £2°6£0292'1 ££'864'950'C 00’ 00°699'20C 00°'8£8°€2€’E 00'+28'S 00°¥T0'8TEE SIV.LOL ISNIIXI
81°0S0°€80'T %05 £0°'8£9'v€8'T £6'98€'918'T 00’ S8'1£086 00°590'159°€ 00°vET'TT 00°1£8'6£9°C SIVIOL INNIATY
S${Bj0L 00Z IRIN - TET
£9'275°229'1$ %29 £2°6£0°292'1$ ££'864'950'2$ 00°0% 00'699'702$ 00'8£8°€2E'E$ 00°+28'S$ 00'H10°81€°€$  STVIOL ISNIdX3
£9'2£5'729'1$ %29 £2°6£0'£92'T$ £1°86£'950'C$ 00'0$ 00'699'207$ 00'8£8'€2E'e$ 00'+28's$ 00'+1081€’€$ S|2J0| BAIDSBI 352104 - TE  Jusuniedad
SjEIoL
00°0$ %¥S  /9°/16'GS £6'820°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'966'21$ (00°%00°11$) 00°000%2$ UOHEAIISUO) | YDILPSBY 007 - DU Juswiedaq qng
00’ 00T 00° 00022 00" 00 00°02Z (00°082’6) 00°000'0T sapuaby JayiQ 03 Jaysuelt U166
00’ 0 00°009 00 00° 00 00009 00° 00°009 sjequay 00°6£9
00’ 00T 0s’ 05'882'9 00 00 006829 006829 00° Buneondng g bunuud 00°5£9
00 0 00°£86'T 00’ 00’ 00 007£86'T (00°€T0'8) 00°000°0F [ore1L 00°€€9
00 0 00°006 00 00° 00 00°006 00 00006 saseypingd pood 00°9¢5
00’ € LT'0E¥'C £8'69 00 00 0070052 00’ 00°00S'¢ s9|/ddns Buessdo 00°22s
UONRAIDSUOY) ] YDIBeasay 007 - DY uswuedsq gns
£5°721'28 +++ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S[eI0)L SJuRID - G  Juswpedeq gns
66'88 +++ 00 00 00’ 00° 00 00" 00 000°1$ 49pun dinb3 18 s|00] ||eWS 0025
85°€£0'C +++ 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00 sayddns bunessdo 00228
sjueIn -~ GE  Juswiedsq gns
6b'502°21E$ %19 £b'80L'EH S £5'164'88¢€$ 00°0$ 86'v86'15$ 00°00S'2£9% 00'860°2$ 00'20¥'529% S|PI0} SouUBRUBIUIRW [SaMI0ES - 8T Juauiiedaq ans
00299'v 00T 00" 00'860"2 00’ 00’ 00'860° 00'860°Z 00 666v$-000'1$ Juawdinb3 B ey 00'+92
00’ £t 00°00'S 0000 00° 00° 0000001 00 0000001 666'01$-000'7$ 2imonaseyur 00°€9Z
8b'€9e’L 08 SELTY'T §9'7S8'6 00’ 00°585 00°08Z'¢1 00’ 00'082'¢t {en}enuo) spising 00°tH9
66'vLY'T z€ 69'€90'E TE9E'T 00’ 00 00005t 00’ 00005y s|eyuay 00°6€9
spueuUDIUIRW /SaIRY - 8T  Jusuedaq gns
JAKISII J59404 - ZE  Jusuuedsg
3ISN3dX3
00Z 1qeIN - TET  puny
QLA JesA J0ud pooy suopoesues suoipesued| SadURIQUINIUT suonoesuel} 1obpng SJUIPpUSWY 196png uondudsaqg unoxy JUnNoY
/Pasn % QLA - 396png (¢IPN ala YIUOW JUDLIND papuawy 3e6png paydopy
siouyyl 43wno) puers] POy
PLISIA
JUNO22Y dnjjoy 2pNnjdX3 9AI9S9Id

1S910,]

2¢/82/T0 21eg 0 1esA |edsl
oday asuew.io41dd 10bpng




€T 40 0T abed

WV 90:Eb:TT 2202/20/€0 UO JaARID Ja( Aq uny

9v'920'v/$ %LE £0'S¥5'911$ £6'¥S1'69% 00°0$ S6'Th$ 00'00£'581$ 00°0% 00°00£/581$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
9v'920'vL$ %LE £0'SPS'91TS$ L6'VST'69% 00°0% S6°TvS$ 00'00£'581% 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ Sj230L DAIDSDId 159404 - TE  jusiubedsg 5
6'6¢ 0S T4T4 SL¥T 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 153.83u1 5,4013)10D 0£°19¢
6£'29€ 85 64012 16'68¢ 00 S6'th 00°00S 00’ 00005 sBujulea JusUISIAUL 0T'19€
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00" 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST JUNO2D. UOKINE S10103)|0D [48 8¢5
ST'PE9'EL LE 62651911 1£°0v8'89 00 00° 00000581 00’ 00°000'58T saxey Apadosd 0T°TIE
JAIDSAI I$3I04 - ZE U ,Eﬁa.uw&
INNIAY
VSSId MBS 3152104 - 9ET P
(2 vEV'LSS) 9 Thy'vs$ (Cral {7 a2)) 00°0% (62°9¥6'1$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ {2101 SUT qBL] SAIISIUd 152104 - €T puny
79'08b'25T %E9 62°€L08L TL°9Z6€ET 00* 05°0€0'C 00000212 00° 00°000'21¢ SIVIOL ISNIAdXI
02'9¥0'S6 %LE SSHISTET Sb'S8b'6L 00’ 1748 00°000'21¢ 00 00°000'212 SWV.LOL 3NNIAR
101 SUI QRIT SAIaSaId 358404 -~ £E€T puny
29'08b'251$ %E9 62°€0'8L$ 1£°926'¢€1$ 00°0$ 05°0£0'¢$ 00'000'21Z$ 00°0$ 00'000'21Z$ SIV101 ISNIdX3
29'08'751$ %E9 62'££0'8L$ 1£°926'E€T$ 00°0$ 05°0£0'¢$ 00°000°21Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'212$ SjPI0L SAIDSALd 153404 - TE 1
29°LSp'0ST £9 62°7¢6'8L 1£°SL0'€EET 00 00'210°C 00000212 00’ 00°000'212 aoueunsu] 0099
00'€20'C +++ (00'158) 00°158 00 05'8T 00" 00" 00’ S3DIIBS |RUOISSJOId 00°1€9
JAIDSAI 159404 - £ uBedag
3SN3dX3
02°9v0'S6$ %LE SS'P16'2ETS$ Sv'S8Y'6L$ 00°0$ 12°48% 00°000'21Z$ 00'0$ 00'000'212$ STV.LOL INNIATY
07°'9¥0's6$ Y%LE SSPIS'CET$ Sb'S8b'6/$ 00°0$ 1T¥8$ 00°000'212$ 00°0% 00°000'21Z$ SIEI0| BAIBSAI 152404 - ZE  Jueludiedag
$£°8€ LS 1912 6£'8C 00 00’ 00°0S 00° 00°0S 06, 359433U1 5010910 0£'19€
ov'1€9 79 S0°Z0E S6'76% 00' 1748 00008 00’ 00008 sBuluIed JUBUWISIAUL 01°19€
00 0 00°0ST 00’ 00 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST UNODD. UOIPNE S10199]10D r4A (S
9b'9LE'Y6 iy 68'SE0°TET 11°496'8L 00’ 00 00'000°TTC 00" 00000112 saxey Ayadosd oT'11E
BAIISVIY }53104 - TE ucm.r_c_ﬁmama
ANNIATY
suy gety JNIISVIY 183104 - £€T  puny
(£2'51£'551%) 97°209'22$ (92°£08'8+$) 00'0% (ze°508'21$) (00°502'92$) 00'0% (00°502°92$) S|EJ01 2HIY IMISALY ISAI04 ~ ZET  pund
69°LEE'86E %SS 6£'768'66 Teero’zen 00 68°9¥8'CT 00°506'122 00 00°506'12Z SWi01 ISN3IdX3
wW'Te9'te %LE S0'S6Y'TCT S6'¥02'cL 00° (S'Th 00°002'S6T 00* 00°00£'S6T SIVi0L INNIATY
SIEI0| |49y aAlSsald JSBI04 - ZTET  punyg
69'ZEE'86ES %SS 6/'768'66% 12°210'2¢1$ 00°0$ 68'948'C1$ 00'506'122$ 00'0$ 00°506'122$ SIV10L 3SN3dX3
69'/EE'86ES %SS 6/'268'66$ 12°210°221$ 00°0$ 68'9+8'71$ 00'506'12¢$ 00'0$ 00°506'122$ S|E10] SAIDSAI 359404 - TE Juswiiedaq
69°LE€'86E SS 61'768'66 12°210°2¢T 00 68°9¥8'¢T 00°506'12¢ 00" 00°506'12¢C ST 0TETY
DALSDId 150404 - TE  Juswpedaq
3ISNIdX3
aliyoy BAIISVId JSVI04 - ZET Puny
Q1A 1edA Joud PO suoiDesuel | suonoesues | s3duURIqUINDL] suopoesuRlj 19bpng SjuswpulwWyY 196png uondudsag Junoxy JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA - 396png (<IN («I9N LUO JU3LIND popudwy 19bpng paydopy
stougi] KpmoD) pues] Y0O§

Juno22y dnjjoy apnIX3
22/82/20 918Q 01 4EIA [235I
Jodoy souew.oiad 3obpng

PSIq
IAIISII]

15910,



€1 40 1T abed

WY 90:EF:TT 2202/20/€0 U0 JaAei) 1€ AQ uny

Y6'LLES (v0'LbT'2$) [AWA Zal4 00°0$ pE'ZES 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 101 9A0adWT BSIN0D JIOD *d'd - TEE Pund
00 +++ 00 00’ 00° 00° 00' 00’ 00’ SWV1O0L ISNIdX3 ~
¥6'LLE +++ o v’ Y0 L¥T'T 00" (24 00 00 00’ SIVLOL INNIATY ¥
SIRI0L N>Ohm_EH BSINCT 0D ‘g4 - T€E P
¥6'LLE$ +++ (v0'¥2'T$) [2\WAZAL4] 00°0$ 2 4% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL 3NNAATY
b6 LLES +++ (v0°2¥2'2$) JAAZA4 00°0$ $E'TES 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S[EI0| DAIISII 353404 - TE  Juswedaq
61291 +++ (6£°202) 6420 00’ vE'Ze 00’ 00 00’ sbulues JuBUW)SAAU] 01°19¢
SL'S1T +++ (S2'++0'0) STHH0'T 00° 00 00 00 00’ 593} 4106 4nig ueipul £0°LbE
DAIASALY 159104 - TE wcwﬁmﬁmnma
INN3ATY
W>QLQEH JSINOJD JIOD "d'o ~ TEE pung
9¢'S11$ (10'891$) 10'891$ 00°0$ 6b' 7S 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% siei0] yed aig “foid "yded "d'd - 0£E  pund
8L 4 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00 00’ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3T
€8'€6T +++ (10'891) 10°891 00° 6v'vC 00* 00° 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
sieio] yed onig “foid '1de) *d'd - 0EE  pund
[v'8L3 +++ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV1O0L 3SN3dX3
Lv'8L$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIEI0L DAIDSI 359104 - TE Judunsedag
V8L +++ 00 00 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00’ salddng adueudjuien/eday 00°€2S
QAIBS3I I5V104 - CE
3SN3dX3
£8'c61$ +++ (10'891$) 10891$ 00°0% 6b' v 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£8'€61$ +++ (10'891$) 10'891$ 00°0$ 6b'v2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 5101 DAIBSDId 1S40 - TE yedag
£8'c61 +++ (10'891) 10°89T 00’ 6b'vC 00’ 00° 00° sbujuies JuawISaAu] 01'19€
BAISSBId IS9104 - ZE E@Eﬁmamﬂ
INNIATY
Jed g (oid 3ded ‘dd - 0£€  pund
(¥8'995'251$) 17482°0c$ (Lz°0ze'vv$) 00°0$ (8£°552'11$) (00°9£6'€13) 00°0$ (00'9€6°€1$) SiE10] VSSId 9AIDSBId 153404 - 9ET  puny
0€'€65'9¢Z %LS 9/°092'98 YT'SLE'ETT 00’ ££°867'1T 00°9£9'661 00 00'9€9'66T SIV10L 3ISNIdXI
9%°920'vL %LE £0'5¥5°91T 16'¥ST69 00’ S6'Th 00°00£'S8T 00° 00°00£'G81 SIVLOL INNIATY
S0 1. YSSId 9AIDSIld 153104 - GET  puUnd
0£°€65°922$ %LS 9/°092'98% YT SLE'ETTS 00'0$ £2'86Z'11$ 00°9€9’661$ 00'0$ 00°9£9'661% SIVIOL ISN3dX3
0€'€65'97¢$ %LS 9/'09¢'98% YTSLE'CTTS 00°0% £0°'862'11% 00'9£9'661$ 00°0$ 00°9€9'661$ SRI0L PAIDSBId 352104 - TE  Juwedag
00'000'STT +++ 00" 00" 00' 00’ 00 00 00° SUWI dd 03 J9j5uRI) 69'166
0£°€65°107 PAS 9/'092°98 YT'SLE'ETT 00" ££'867'1T 00°9£9'661 00' 00°9£9'661 21edpa/ VoI OT'ETh
DAIDSBI 153104 - TE  Juswipedsy
3SNAX3
VSSId BAIOSBId 359404 - 9T puny
QLA JBdA I0Ud pooyd suoioesuel | suolesuesy saduesquindug suoijoesuelj uwm_u:m Sjusauipuswly uwmozm co_un__bmmc unody UNOXY
/5N % QLA -396png aLa QLA LIUOW JUBLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
srouy(] A3umo)) pues] Y20H

JUNODY dnjjoy SpnPx3
22/82/20 91 0} 1RDA [BISI
J0day 2ouew.io}iadd 3obpng

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 Jo 21 abed WV 90:Ep:TT 2202/Z0/€0 U0 JaAe1) Yo Ag uny

(86°c/£'cEC$) /y'628% (£1'6283) 00'0% LL15% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sigio) Burdwe) g Aemiids sopunyy) pnot - 9 puny
79'161'vET +++ (61°£81'T) 6T°481'T 00 00’ 00° 00 00 SIV1OL ISNIdX3 S
v9°€T8 +++ (2L £5¢) TLLse 00 LL1S 00’ 00 00* SIVLOL INN3ATY
siej0]. Buidwe? @ Aemijids 1opunyf pnoy - 9gg P
79'L61'vECS +++ (61°£81'1%) 61°'/81'T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'03 SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
79°L61°vETS 4 (61°/81'1$) 61°/81'T$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% SiE30] BAIDSAI 153104 - ZE
¥'066'£22 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00" 00 00 000ST$ 49A0 unpdnisesu] 007492
00 +++ (00°061) 00061 00 00 00° 00’ 00 SAVIAIIS |RUOISSB)0Id 00°'1£9
¥6'016°E +++ (67°£66) 61266 00 00 00" 00 00 000°T$ J9pun dinb3 g sjo0] |lews 00'¥2S
98'9v9'T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00’ 00° 00 saljddns aoueuajulep/lleday 00°€2S
8E'649 +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00’ 00° 00 sayddng 6unesado 00°2¢S
SAIBSALY 153104 ~ ZE U ctmamm
3ISN3dX3
$9°'€28$ +++ (2£°£5€$) 2L'L5¢$ 00'0$ LL1S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
$9'€28$ +++ (z2£5¢%) TL'LSES 00°0$ LL'15% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|RI0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE upedsq
$9'€Z8 +++ (2L Ls€) TLLsE 00 LL18 00" 00 00’ sbuules Juaunsaaug 0T'T9€
DAIBSTUd IS804 ~ 2 ucwc_ﬁmamm
INNIATY
) Buidwe) g Aemijds sopuny ] pnov - 9gg  puny
(06'989°021$) 75°€00°65$ 8b'1/8'SE$ 00'0$ £1°081$ 00'5/8'06$ 00°0$ 00'5/8°06% 512301 4dwY 3oNIISU0) 1B SIsA04-doBAdQ - SEE  Duny
ST'/£5'95C +++ 91" THT (o1'1$2) 00 00° 00" 00 00 SIV101 ISNIdXI
SE'0S8'SET %6E 89'vH2’SS 7€°0£9'sE 00 L1°08T 0062806 00 00°5£8'06 SIVI0L INNIATY
SIEI0] anEH PNSUoD g mumwhou.-no_m;mﬁ -G5E
GZ°/£5'952$ +++ 9I'TvZ$ (91°1828) 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV10L ISNIdX3I
GZ'/£G'9G¢$ +++ 91'1vZ$ (91°1128) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIE30] DAIDSDId IS804 - TE  Juswedsq
10'S8H'STC +++ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 00 00 000'ST$ 430 aunonaseyur 00°£9L
Ly LTy'9E +++ 9T’ THT 91'1$2) 00 00 00 00 00 ssaiboid ul uoipNISUoD 00°59Z
LLv29'Y +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ ©00 00 666'+1$-000'2$ 21npnaseyul 00°€9Z
DAIOS3Id }S9104 - TE ucw,&tmgmm
3ISN3dX3
GE'0S8'SETS %6E 89'vb2’'5S$ 2€°0£9'sE$ 00°0$ £1°081$ 00'5/8°06% 00'0$ 00°5/8'06$ SIVLOL INNIATY
GE'0S8'SETS %6E 89'vb2’'GS$ 2E'0£9'SES 00°0$ £1°081% 00'5/8'06% 00'0% 00°5/8'06$ S|E10] BAIBSAI 158404 - TE  Jusuniedaq
8.5 +++ (¢ger) £ 00 00 00 00 00° 06, 352.93u! 5,1033/10D 0£°'19€
99046 +++ (19°261'1) 19°261'T 00 L1°08T 00 00 00 sBujuIes JUSWISIAUL 0T°'19€
16'¥Z8vET 8¢ 99'¥S5H'95 ¥E'0ZY'pbE 00 00* 00°5/8'06 00 00'5/8'06 saxey Apadold 0T'T1E
DAIISIId ISBI04 - ZE  Juspedaq
INNIARY
adwiy PnIsuo) B sisasod-dopasq - §EE  puny
Q1A JesA old poay suonioesues | suooesuel j Saoueiquindug suoipesuel| ummczm Sjuspusuly umounm :o_ua_hvmwo JunodYy JUNodDY
/P3SN % QLA - 3ebpng alA QA U3UOR JuaLn) papuawy 19bpng paydopy
spouypy1 ‘fyuno)) puepst Yoy
PLISIA
JuNoDY dnjjoy apnjpPxg JAI9S9Id

1S910,]

22/82/20 @1e@ 0] 1B DSty
110daYy 2ouew.I0LIdd 19bpng




€T Jo €T abed

WY 90:€HTT 2202/0/€0 Uo JaARID Y[ Aq uny

M
(65°€/2'290'1%) 60°22'98c$ (60°081°¥$) (00°009'+$) (£2°206'98%) 00'296'£LE$ 00°01'S$ 00'756'2£E$
TE9ET' LIV Y %2, YL '8P TER'T 97°626'€69' 00°009' (8'V1T'996 00'800°T£5'9 00'428'S 00'¥81°525'9 SI0L ISNIdXI
££°798'v6'T %89 £8'072'612'C L1°60£'689' 00’ ¥9°21E'00T 00'0£6'806'9 00'bEZ’TT 00°95£°£68'9 SIV10L 3NNIAZY
S|RI0) puRsD
(£8'891'S1$) (2€°£27'L£5$) TE LT LESS 00'0% (y2'£16'v29%) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[eI0] pung URIeW UAlel - 809
89'¢8¢/ST +++ (82°555'6%9) 82°555'69 00 00°086'¥29 00 00’ 00 SW.IOL ISNIdX3
S8HIT +++ (09'78£°981'T)  09°78L'981'T 00° 9£°99 00 00 00 SIVL0L INNIATY
S[E10). pUng Uel UIARKW - 809 pund
89'€8Z'S1$ +++ (82'555'6v9%) 87°655°6¥9% 00'0$ 00°086'29$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV101 ISN3dX3
89'€8¢'ST$ +++ (82'555'6+9%) 87'555'6¥9% 00°0% 00°086'129% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIRI0) BAIDSBI 158104 - TE Judwnedag
00'0% +++ (05°£06'829%) 05°'£06'879% 00'0$ 00°086'¢79$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S|ejol SJURID - € 1 feq ang
00 4+ (00°086'29) 00°086'v29 00 00'086'+29 00’ 00 00 puet 00192
00 e+ (05°£26'E) 0S'£26'E 00* 00 00 00" 00° SBDIAJRS {RUOISSB)0Id 00°'1€9
sjueln - g€ EmEﬁmmwo gn
00 +++ (8£'+58'81) 8/¥58'81 00* 00" 00 00 00 000°ST$ 19A0 1nPNLISe U] 00°£9L
ze'8ss’e +++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 00 00* 000'S$ 4210 Bulspowsy Buipling 00°99£
(8'92T°TT +++ 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00 00" 666'F1$-000"2$ S:nonaseyur 00°€9Z
00’ ++4+ (00°066) 00'066 00 00’ 00 00* 00 SADIAIBS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
65'89% +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00 00° 00 saj/ddng soueusjuten/seday 00°€2S
00 +++ (00°€08) 00°€08 00 00° 00’ 00 00 sayddns bunesado 00'22S
DAIISBI ISI04 ~ TE  Juswedsq
3SNIdX3
S8'H1T$ +++ (09'78£/981'T$)  09'78£'981'1$ 00°0$ 92°99% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SWVIOL INNIATY
SSPIT$ +++  (09°78£/981°I$)  09'78.'981°1$  00°0$ 9£°99% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SIPI0 ] DAIDSBAG 3P40 - TE WBpRdRQ
00'0% +++ (00°008'286%) 00°008'286% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'03% 00'0% 00°0$ S|Bj0L SjuRID - §E  Judluledsq ans
00 +++ (00°008'286) 00°008'286 00 00" 00’ 00 00 uoneanargainynd-sjuelb 1eso 0L°L€€
sjueln - € Juswpedsqg gns
00’ +++ (¥5°25L'€00) ¥S'TSL'€0T 00 00 00’ 00 00 $904n0s 8eAld 1 sUONALIUOD 01'$9€
S8PIT +++ (90°0£2) 90°0€¢C 00 9£'99 00 00° 00° sbujuIed JUSUNSIAUL 0T°19€
DAIDSDId 153104 - € luswipedsq
INNIAR

pung upep UIARW - 809 PUny

QlA JesA l0ld Py suooesuel | suoipesuel SaoueIquindug suoijoesueldj uwovsm Sjuswipuatuy uwousm co_uatumw.u Junody Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 390png ala ata YIuoW JuaLnd papuswy 196png pajdopy
siouyqy X3uno) puept YOH

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apnjox3
2T/8/20 ®1eQ 01 JBSA |BdSl
}oday asuew.io)idd obpng

PLISIA
IAIISIIJ

15910,]



Rock
Island
County

March 7 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of .
February 28', 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
February, 2022 as the eighth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in February, 2022 $ 1,065.00
Prior year interest received in February, 2021 $ 853.00
Current year accrual for February 28", 2022 $ 8,014.00
Prior year accrual for February 28", 2021 $ 8,012.00

Monthly interest for February is still averaging around .35% interest rate on investments.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Istand IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockisltandcounly.org

45



2202 ‘v uosep ‘Aepuy

1 J0 | sebey

uewdey) AdJep iesn

SLGL0'8LL VS ¥¥'1L6€'0S0°SS spung 0| ‘|ejo} pueid
81'6¥9'259% TZ06Y'18Z'L$ pund unew uiniep 809 pung ulpey uinep 809
66'S8¥'2023 TTYEY'Z0TS Buidwe? g Aempds sepuny pno 9ee  Buidwed 3 Aemiids sapunyy pno 9ge
£1°600'v0L$ 95'628'€0L$ Jdw) yongsuo) ¥ sisaiod-dojeasg Gee  Jdwijonnsuod g sisalog-dojanag See
67 vyL'82LS §1'S0L'L218 aA0Jdw) 9SUN0D OO “d'd €€ aosdu) 88IN0D 4109 ‘d'd Lee
£0°228'66$ ¥5'261'66$ 1ed oxg foid 1ded ‘d'd oee ied oxig ‘foid 1deD ‘d'd (1153
€L6L0°CSLS 15°'GEE'E9LS VSSid anIssald jseioy o€l VSSId anissald 158104 oL
ZL'ESS LEES 16's£2'2EES suj ger] aAesald 158404 g€l suj ger aniesald 153104 gL
0L°065'v¥LS TY'S6ELSLS aiyey anasald IS804 zEL aiey snsssald 158104 zeL
SL'1£0'€523 16'961'C9€S 007 iqeiN el 007 iqeIN et
EC6PI'ELS IS ¥6'0,6'229'LS anissald }s8i04 oL anesald Jses04 ot
asueieg Buipuz souejeg BujuuiBeg uopduoseqg pund Buifed pung Bujled uopdusssg pung
JUNO2IY - pung Ag uoday ‘Bupsi Aewwing
Z202/8Z/T ‘9yeQ O - ZZOZ/LZ -9jeQq w0l
Moday pung ssol)d
SIONVIVE ONNT IAG3STId 153903

PUISIg dAI8sald 183104 DY

46



2202 ‘L uolep ‘Aepsen}

1 jo | sabed

uewdeyq Aosepy uosn

ZTE0es =

69'v00'1$= €C0Z ‘AMVNYE34 NI G3INYV3I LS3H3UNI 'd'd

e IS JITINI IIVO-OLAVIX d Jrvesn

spund 0| ‘[€jo) puei

9.°99% pun4 ulpep UIATey 809 pund uiep uiuepw 809
LL1GS Buidwe 3 Aemyidg sepunyy pno gee  Suidwed 3 Aemjds tapunyt pno gee
l1081$ Jdwy Jongsuo) g sisasod-dojaasg gee  Jdwynasuo) 3 sisalod-dojeasg See
ye'zes anoidwi} 8SIN0J 109 d' LEE anoidwi 88in0D JIOD "d'4 £33
628 ted ayig “foid 1ded 'd'4 oge 1ed axig “foid 1ded ‘d'4 oee
S6'CY$ VSSid 9A9881d 158104 ocL VSSid aAI8sald 158404 ol
1z’ v88 SUj qer 9AI9Sald 189104 eel Suj ger} aA19Sald 18404 (54}
PI-28 2103y SAIaSAL 159104 ZeL 3IR9Y aAI9Sald 159104 Zel
08'ZLLS 00Z iqeiN 1€l 007 1qeIN €4
€9°/22v$ aAIasaLd 15910 oct anIasald 159104 0el
sypasd jejoL uopdusag pung Buiked pung BujAeg uopdussag pung

220Z XgvNagg3d NTg3aNgva ISTIIINI

i

JUNo29Y - pung Ag poday ‘Bups Alewwng
Z202/82/T 9eQ o1 - TTOT/LIT -9jeq woi4
Hoday pun4 sso.a)

J0LISIQ SAI9SAId }S9104 DY

47



48

- %L2'EP 9.°092'98 £€.'862°L1 - - - - - - - 6%'655'L6 VvSSid d4 9gl

- %€8'9¢ 62°€.0'8L - 05¢€92'l 00°29L - - - - - 61°€0L'08 qeii d4 [543

- %20'S¥ 6.'268°'66 06°9¥8'CL - - 100 - - - - 89°6ELCTLL a8y d4 [433

002 %61 '8¢ €2°6€0°'292'}L 8¥'2¥9'80l 01'968'c6 890t - - - (9z'0) - €2'80L'69%'| 007 LEL

- %86 9¢ 86°'€LL'LG6 ¥6 #9598 VL G vE £€9'691 €5°0LL'6 00009t 00°009'¥ (00°08) - €L°€0L'€90°L |eJ3us9 o€l

soul| 19aUS 19bpng soueieg J0Red swren aL ) 5.0d 5.0d UWUOW SIv sabueyd souefeq SWEN | #pund
ooue|eg JO BNUBARY {eibio J0 pasequinousun Buipuelsino | Joud PpY panoiddy pasequnouaun pun4

10 1IN0 swieD puadg 0} Yo % wauny
penang

%EE

s)y90y9 aduejeg [eLi]

89 pinoys

Spung aA1asald )salod

Ajuno) puejs] o0y

2202/8¢/2

_




49

- %blLy 0.'908'26 Z00E0L - - - - - - - ZL0L1E0L VSSid dd o€l

- %10'SZ 8e'6152Y - 002611 - - - - - - 8eLIL'EY qen dd €el

- %20°0€ 1£299°€6 89°6/8°€) - - 200 - - - - 16'L¥5'201 aiey dd zEl

- %G9'8€ G6'006'€62' L | €78/6'96 | 8GEEL¥S | OLGIL - - - - 8G'€€0C ¥ ¥BO'EVY | 00z Il

- %68 LY ¥5'989°€80°'L | 02'895'¥8 | 89',66'vC | 6G 2€C 296y - - - €8212 90°/9L'E6L'L [eJoua9 o€l

soul 199US 196png souefeg l01ked swiero aL o) 5.0d SOd WWOW | SaV sebueyd souejeg SweN | #Ppung
aouejeg J0 SNUDIASY _N_C_Oho jo paJaquindusun @:_Ucmuwuzo Joud ppy UO>O._QQ< paJaquinousun pun4

JO Ino swie|n UCOQW 014971 % uaund
Joenans

%EE

syo0y) doueleg et}

ag pnoys

Spun4 aAI9sald }sai04

fyuno) puejs| 320y

1202/8¢/¢

*




50

¥.°199'8 8¥'619'7S9 - - 8¥'6¥9'2S9 82'G55 679 09282°'98L°L 9L°2er'GLL pung uiepy uinei 809
89'G95'86 66°58Y'20C - - 66°G8¥'202 61°281°1 zLLSe 9v'GLE'c02 dwepwgAemids 171 9€€
68'20€'201 60°TLL'8SL (<] A 74 89'v¥2'eS 16°892'€0L - 2£'0€9'GE G2'8€1'899 Jsuodpsisalod ‘A3d gee
- 6v'P¥1‘8CT - - 6¥'¥¥1'8Cl - 08861 S¥'09Z'801 dw 8s109 JI09 l€€
0.°ce €0'778'S6 - - £0'228'G6 - 10891 20'¥59'G6 yied ayig 0ce
gLzl0'0Ck 00'9€'78T 9.°092'08 €0'G¥S'oLL €1'6.0'2G1 LA TA R AN 16'¥G1'69 00'00€'961 vSSid dd 51943
82°09.'66 1'720v8e 62°€L0'8L SS¥LGTEL 98'085'6¢¢€ 12°926'€EL Gh'G8Y'6L 21°220'v8¢E qen d4 eel
00000602 9€°Z6TL9T 6.268'66 go0'sev'ech 01°065'v¥1 Lgeio'ezy G6'¥02'€L 9¢'/6£'€61 aley d4 cel
96'€69°LEL L Y9 TYTCTIL £2'6£0'292°L BEECOP'VES' L | SYLLLVYL 11°861'950°C 19'109°918L ¥9¥16'v8€ 00Z lel
95'¥06'0¥0°L 90'TSS'€69°T 86'¢LL'LG6 Z1'88Z'/pL'L | 26'9.6'L6V'L ZO'GLE'LLOL 88’ L¥E'9ZY'L 90°056'889'L |e1sua9 ocl
anesay aouejeg open 1A paniaoay 1I9A aouejeq ayeq 0} a)eq o} L2/0E/9 JO aweN pun4 # pun4
YuoN G puny pejeudoiddeun | LON sesuadx3 | |ON sonuaAey | pund juaung sasuadx3 Lg/L/L| @nhuaAay LZ/L/. Se aduejeg pund
pajebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pung

spung aAI19sald }Sa104

fQjunon puejs| }o00y

2¢02/8¢/C




8¥'6¥9'259 - - 00°000'259 81’619 pund uiep uinep 809
66°G8%'20C - - 00°000'202 66°G8Y dweoelemids 11 oce
€/'600'70. - - 00°000'70. €L'6 Jsuodwpisalo4-'AeQg GEE
6y vl '8Z1L - - 00°000'82ZL 6y vl dwj @s10D Jl0D Lee
£0'228'G6 - - 00'000'G6 €0'228 uied aMig 0ge
€1'6.0'251 - - 00'000'251 €16/ VvSSId d4 ocL
29'682'0€E 0S92} - 00°000°LEE Z1'€SS ger dd ecl
01°06S ¥l - - 00°000'¥1 01065 aley dd zel
G9'GEL'6SL 01'968'€6 - 00°000°162 G/'LE0'C 007 Ll
29'€0Z'6.L¥'L LL'Shy'vE - 00°000'LLS'L | €€'6¥9'C [ejoU9S|  0Ogl

aoueleg yse)d swie|n SIUBW}SaAU| SJUSWI]SDAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pund

wa | -buon

saouejeg yseo

spund aAlasald }Sa104

Aunoy puejs| o0y

¢eoe/8eic

51



L0°Sle'ey - - 00°000'8¥ L0°GLE pung ulJepy uinep| 809
G8'GL¥'G0Z - - 00°'000'G02 G8'GLY dwedghem|ids (1] o¢e
92'€66'65€ - - 00°000'65E 97'¢66 JSU0DRISI04-'AS(Q Gee
2£'282'96 - - 00°000'96 2e'78e dwj 8s109 Jj09 Lee
G¥'€£G'G6 - - 00°000'G6 Gy'€ES Yied aig 0€e
66'95€'0VL - - 00°000'0¥1 66'9G¢ VSSId dd ocl
19'811'9€E 0026L°L - 00°000°/€€ /90L¢€ gelq d4 eel
0L'6¥2'29L - - 00°000'Z9L 0L'6¥. amay d4 zel
9£'Z¥6'9Z1 8G°€€/'vS - 00°000'v.1L ¥6'G/9°'2 00zZ LEL
6€'966'€.6 89'/66'vC - 00°000'666 L0'¥66'S [e;eues! QgL

aduejeg ysed swie|n Sjuswijsanul SjuswiisaAuy| yse)d BSWIeN pun4 # pun4

wis}-buo

saouejeg yseo

spung aAlasald 19104

fQuno) puejs] ¥o0y

120¢/8¢/e

52



53

G0'60€°LL LO'STE'8Y - - L0°GlE8y 89'€8Z'Gl sgvilL 06'€8¥'€9 pund ulJe uinep 809
¥#8°101°1.8 S8'STH'S0T - - G8'S1¥'50C 29°/61'vEC ¥9'cC8 £€8°68.'8EY dweoghemids 11 9ee
0.°120'9v 91°089'0€L G1'296'€6 G9'6¥9'vLC 92'€66'609 GC'L£6'95¢C GE'0G8'GEL 91°089'0¢€L }su0dgsisalod "AsQ Gee
- 2€'787'96 - - 2£'282'96 - 69'619'81 £€9'299'LL dwy| 8s10Q JI0D Lee
G/ 8¥eE SP'E€€S'S6 - - S¥'££6'G6 Ly'8L €8'€61 60'81¥'G6 yied ayig 0ee
Ge'ZEL'89 €8'€76°L9T 0.°908°26 T RIAA AN 66°95¢°0¥1 0£°€65'9¢C oy'920'vL £8'€26°26C VSSid dd o€l
52'680°€6 60°€EE8‘ LYY 8e'BlLS'TY 08'€cT'¥St 19'8L1°9€E 29'08¥'2S| 02'9v0'G6 60°'€55'€6E qer d4 ecl
g0'zeL'LLl LEVIV'EIT 1€£299'c6 8G°L.E'V6L olL6vL'2ol 69'.£€'86€ [AZAARALA LEVov'8le a8y d4 ¢l
G9'G8E'eLT’ ) 08°0vC'TL G6'006'€62' | oL 1ez'08¥'L (G6°67L'GLL) £9'2.5'229') 08'66'280°} e WhA S TAY 0oz R4 %
or’'100°2EL°L 9t°Z9v'98T'T #5'989'¢80°1 10°2L0°LL2°) | 66'9L0'€66 90°650'906'L 9/'121'ZLE'} 62 ¥0V'98L°L [essusg) ocl
anesay aouejeg apen 19A PaAIaday IBA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq 0Z/0€/9 J0 awieN pund # pun4
YIuoW G pun4 pajeudosddeun | LON sosuadx3 | LON Senusasy | pund juaung sasuadxg 0z/1/L |0} enuanay 0g/L/. |Se souejeg pund
pajebpng pajabpng

saouejeg pung

spun4 9AI9sald 159404

fQiunos pue|s| yo0H

1202/8¢/C

|




Forest
Preserve

[

Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _February 2022__

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Continued to removed hazard trees in Indian Meadow Campground and started removals in Horse
Corral
¢ Plowed snow as needed
e Continued to remove dead and dying ash trees on the property focusing on the ones located in
areas where they can be considered hazardous.
e Continued splitting and stacking firewood for the 2022 camping season
e Replaced several legs as needed on picnic tables and continue to perform maintenance as needed
Building Maintenance projects performed--
o Purchased the remainder of the supplies needed to install two countertops in the park office. We
will be completing the installation early in the month of March.
e Replaced light bulbs as needed in maintenance shop and cleaned out the storage room at the park
office
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e 1have had my staff working very hard during the month of February to get through annual
maintenance on our equipment
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Our trails are very wet
as is typical for this time of year. Trails have seen increasing hiking activity and we have seen park
patronage steadily climbing with the warmer weather that we have been experiencing.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of February 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of February 2022.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of February 2022.
Weather conditions--We experienced several extremely cold days a with a few nicer warm days during

the month of February.

54



Activities/Events/Outings held at park—Loud Thunder did not have any formal activities or outings
scheduled for the month of February. On two of the weekends when weather was tolerable, we had
several trail runners show up and run trails as a group. I have been in contact with Joshua Sun who
organized a running event called the LT50 last April here at the preserve. We are working through the
details and finalizing planning for this year’s race which will be held in April.

Volunteer Hours--I have one volunteer who has worked removing fallen trees off the trails as needed.

He has contributed 12 hours during the month of February 2022.

As spring approaches and the warmer days are starting to outnumber the cold ones and folks are
ready to get out and enjoy the outdoors. A significant amount of ice has melted near the spillway on Lake
George and as long as the moisture continues to come out of the ground so that our access road can bear
the weight of vehicular traffic I will be opening the gate to the Lake George public boat launch on March
15 as posted. I have been seeing dozens of hikers, runners, shed hunters, and even a couple equestrians
here at the park on the nicer days.

February was a very productive month here at Loud Thunder. Staff spent the majority of the
month working on equipment maintenance and splitting and stacking firewood to sell to our patrons this
camping season. I will be having staff continue to remove hazard trees into mid-March as these trees pose
a very real danger to patrons as they currently stand.

One of our park patrons who donated $3,000 last summer to Loud Thunder has followed up her
initial donation with an additional $1,000 donation this month. Iinformed her that her donations would be
used for the trail bridge which we built this fall and I will be mounting a plaque near that bridge
acknowledging her and her husband’s significant contributions to the bridge project.

I have received the 2022 Lake George Boat Rental License from the Department of Natural
Resources and I have been hiring seasonal staff for the 2022 camping/boating season. Iam still waiting

for my campground license from the state and will report when I receive that.

Ben Mills Superintendent 03/03/2022

55



Increases in inventory
Amur Leopard

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Land hermit crab

Wolf Spider

Wolf Spider

carolina mantis

Amur Leopard

lion

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

February 2022

Quanity Date Explanation

0.0.3

24-Feb birth

Quanity Date  Explanation

0.0.2
0.0.3
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.1

20-Feb death
7-Feb death
28-Feb death
28-Feb death
12-Feb death
27-Feb death
10-Feb QOL

Cost

Cost

56



Forest preserve committee report for February 2022

3/3/2022

Prepared by Lee Jackson

[ ]

Met with CAB and Niabi Zoo Foundation Boards on 2/21/2022

Held further discussions with Foundation to begin finalizing an event calendar for Foundation
led events. The first events should be announced soon.

Staff has been busy interviewing and hiring seasonal staff for the 2022 season. So far we are on
track for full coverage of available positions.

We were unable to secure an agreement with a new concessionaire for the 2022 season. The
company we were in talks with has decided that they cannot take on the commitment until the
2023 season, and our current concessionaire is closing up shop and retiring. We are pursuing
options that will allow us to offer a selection of snacks and soft drinks to our guest during the
2022 season using Zoo staff.

An outbreak of Avian Influenza has had severe impacts on domestic bird populations in zoos and
domestic poultry operations on the east coast. It is spreading South and west with migrating
wild birds. In the past few weeks it has impacted captive bird flocks in Indiana and was
documented on 3/2/22 in lowa. The State of lllinois has advised us to move all birds indoors for
the foreseeable future. We have also ceases the use of poultry products in our diets and are
producing a formal risk assessment for the facility. A public explanation will be offered if it
becomes clear that this situation will continue beyond our opening date.

We were notified that the Zoo was awarded an lllinois Museum Grant in the amount of
$417,600.00 for the construction of a prairie dog exhibit. This is one of the key early phase
exhibits in our masterplan.

Collections

0.0.3 Amur leopards were born on 2/24/22. One cub did not survive. This is a significant
achievement for the Niabi zoo as there are only 60 Amur leopards known to be left in the wild,
and only 7 were born in the US in 2021. An in hand “well baby check” will be made in coming
days. After that occurs we will make a public statement and give interviews to interested parties.
Work has begun on phase 2 of the rhino yard work and should be completed in in the next 10 to
14 days. We expect to be able to receive a female rhino this summer.

Facilities

Inspected and repaired cables in Giraffe barn
Repaired soap dispenser in Biodiversity restroom.
Repaired door closer in Giraffe night stall.

Replaced 3 ABS sensors on gator #34.

Installed 20 eyebolts in Biodiversity outdoor exhibits.
Cut down and removed trees in Bald Eagle exhibit.

57



Repaired a leaking roof on the grain storage container.
Installed 30 eyebolts in animal quarantine area.
Repaired gate at Pallas Cats exhibit.

e Contractors replaced the zoo keeper door at Giraffe barn.
¢ Replaced hose and spigots in quarantine area of animal hospital.
® Snow removal.
¢ Repaired key lock box in Nutrition center.
e Repaired Tamer in the Giraffe barn.
e Fabricated Guinea pig huts for the new exhibit.
e Fabricated a storage shed for the Australia exhibit.
¢ Changed oil, filter, and spark plugs on Gator #72.
¢ Replaced headlight on Gator #76.
Education

2/1 - Launched Junior Zoo Keeper program, on-line application, video information session, web
page, email blasts, social media posts

2/1 - Zoo mascot Niabi Bobbi attended Big Brothers Big Sisters Putt Around event at the River
Center.

2/15 - Joel Vanderbush attended Webinar Shaping organizational culture to drive conservation
success in zoos and aquariums

2/24 - Virtual Zoo Giraffe BTS for Shortcut out of New York. $100 for 30 participants

2/22 - Guest Speaker at Rotary Club of Rock Island meeting at QC Botanical Center. Collected
$140 in donations.

Prepared Zoo Camp information, updated website & events, set up in RecTrac, email blast
Conducted 5 educator interviews

Graphics/Website

e Updated Junior Zoo Keeper web page and on-line video
e Updated Zoo Camp page and Form

e Continued development of Painted Dog graphics

e Continued development of Pollinator/Plant graphics

Development
e Prepared and sent out monthly donor acknowledgement letters/emails.

Donations

Institutional Development - o

2022 February

Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonori# | Foundation | Donors | Amount

General Donation 3 $80 3 $140 6| $220.00
Membership Gifts 1 $11 1 $10.71
Adopt 2 $100 2 $100.00

Painted Dog 5 $227 5 $840 10 | $1,067.00
Merchandise 1 $344 1| $344.00

wéﬁ{h{hhduH.mewwwmmmmum‘”mmm

“Mggbb

58




[ Foundation Reimbursement | | [ [ $0.00 |

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 2/28/22 = $209,034.81

Conservation

e BiCAN - 2/10 meeting at Nahant Marsh

* QCEC-2/10 Zoom meeting. Joel elected as Vice Chair of QCEC

* Painted Dog Research Trust — Provided web site assistance, provided nomination
information to Jane Goodall’s team who submitted Dr. Rasmussen’s nomination for
Indianapolis Prize.

Volunteers
Feb 2022 Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 123.13 6
Intern 32.63 1
Junior Zoo Keeper | 55.00 1
Special Event 63.50 12
Grand total 274.27 20
Paid FTE/hour $17.63
Front Gift Shop

Setting the gift shop up to be ready when we open
Hiring staff for this department

FRONT CONCESSIONS:

Hiring staff for this department

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

2022 FEB NZ MEMBERSHIPS /$1,765

2022 JAN FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$631.78

MEMBERSHIP CAMPAIGN- Since May 28"-Jan we have sold 611 Niabi Zoo Memberships. Our
goal is to sell 1200 total by May 28, 2022. We need to sell 589 more.

We will start pushing membership sales before we open for the season and promote the
Members Only Preview/Egg Hunt early March.

ADOPTS:

2022 FEB /S50

Working on Monthly Adopt specials for this season

Adding QR codes to the exhibits of the animals we offer for Adoption. This way guest will be
able to access the webpage quickly and on the spot.

59



CAROUSEL:

Closed and winterized

We will be looking at the carousel to see what changes/updates may need to be made to it
because of wear and tear
Hiring Staff for this department

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

2022 FEB/$145

SCOOTERBUG:

PEPSI:

Signed renewal contract
Working on getting the new logo on all the strollers and wheelchairs during the off season
We will be getting 5 more wheelchairs this year, 4 new ECV’s in 2023 and Scooterpals in 2023

4 vending machines to start of this season will be delivered before opening

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

EVENTS

Winterized
We will have both out for the season

Gathering everything needed for the Members Only Egg Hunt (April 9)-Eggs, fillers, donations,
sponsorships
We will send out an eblast to all Members in March to reserve their tickets

WEBSITE

HIRING

Updating our website to make sure all information is up to date. We added the new pricing
(Online & Onsite)

We are in the process of hiring/interviewing/training all new seasonal staff for the 2022 season.

60



Conservation, Education & Development Report — February, 2022

Education

* 2/1-Launched Junior Zoo Keeper program, on-line application, video information session, web
page, email blasts, social media posts

* 2/1-Escorted Niabi Bobbi to Big Brothers Big Sisters Putt Around event at the River Center.

* 2/15- Attended Webinar Shaping organizational culture to drive conservation success in zoos
and aquariums

* 2/24-Virtual Zoo Giraffe BTS for Shortcut out of New York. $100 for 30 participants

® 2/22 - Guest Speaker at Rotary Club of Rock Island meeting at QC Botanical Center. Collected
$140 in donations.

* Prepared Zoo Camp information, updated website & events, set up in RecTrac, email blast

e Conducted 5 educator interviews

Graphics/Website
¢ Updated Junior Zoo Keeper web page and on-line video
e Updated Zoo Camp page and Form
¢ Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
¢ Continued development of Pollinator/Plant graphics

Development
* Prepared and sent out monthly donor acknowledgement letters/emails.

Donations
Institutional Development - : RPN fii
2022 o I A February
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 3 $80 3 $140 6| $220.00
Membership Gifts 1 S11 1 $10.71
Adopt 2 $100 2| $100.00
Painted Dog 5 $227 5 $840 10 | $1,067.00
Merchandise 1 $344 1| $344.00
Gift In Kind 1 $300 1
Foundation Reimbursement

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 2/28/22 = $209,034.81

Conservation
e BiCAN - 2/10 meeting at Nahant Marsh
e QCEC-2/10 Zoom meeting. Joel elected as Vice Chair of QCEC
e Painted Dog Research Trust — Provided web site assistance, provided nomination
information to Jane Goodall’s team who submitted Dr. Rasmussen’s nomination for
Indianapolis Prize.

Volunteers
Feb 2022 Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 123.13 6
Intern 32.63 1

61



Junior Zoo Keeper | 55.00 1

Special Event 63.50 12

Grand total 274.27 20
Paid FTE/hour | $17.63

Administrative
* Management Meeting — 2/2,9,16
e First Aid/CPR training 2/28



Jeff Craver

\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

February Maintenance Report 2022:

- Check cables in Giraffe barn, repaired a loose crimp on the cable winch in the day stall.
- Repaired soap dispenser in Biodiversity restroom.

- Repaired door closer in Giraffe night stall.

- Replaced 3 ABS sensors on gator #34.

- Installed 20 eyebolts in Biodiversity outdoor exhibits.

- Cutdown and removed trees in Bald Eagle exhibit.

- Repaired a leaking roof on the grain storage container.

- Installed 30 eyebolts in animal quarantine area.

- Repaired gate at Pallas Cats exhibit.

- Had American Industrial Door Replace the zoo keeper door at Giraffe barn.
- Replaced hose and spigots in quarantine area of animal hospital.

- Snow removal.

- Repaired key lock box in Nutrition center.

- Repaired Tamer in the Giraffe barn.

- Fabricated Guinea pig huts for the new exhibit.

- Fabricated a storage shed for the Australia exhibit.

- Changed oil filter, and spark plugs on Gator #72.

- Replaced headlight on Gator #76.



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee, please accept
this report to the Committee for the month of March 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The Dennhardt purchase agreement was executed and sent to the seller in addition the payment
request was sent to the lllinois Clean Energy Foundation for processing. Once funds are received
from the lllinois Clean Energy Foundation and title work has been completed, a closing date will be
set.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of March

District Claims & Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
those typical for this time of the year and consistent of items and services identified when
appropriated. No claims were flagged this month.

Transfers of Appropriations

There were no Transfers of Appropriations required. Generally speaking the FY 22 appropriations
for all funds of the District are being executed as currently appropriated. Some adjustments will be
forthcoming for the Zoo Fund due to the lack of a concessionaire for the season. Staff are in the
process of developing a plan.

Resolutions
There are no resolutions for the month.

Other Business
The Niabi Zoo & Forest Preserve of Rock Island County Foundation Memorandum of Understand
(MOU) is available for your review and consideration.

Reports
The Budget Performance Report is available for your review and consideration. Take note of the

increase in Replacement Revenue (Personal Property Replacement Tax) in the General Fund and
Hotel/Motel Tax in the Zoo Fund. Both recent distributions were above their historical averages
providing slight boosts to both funds.

The Auditor’s and Treasurer’s reports are also available for your review and consideration.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
64
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

The weather for the month of February was seasonably cold but unlike last year there was no polar
vortex! Even so, traffic was limited at the parks and some outside work was conducted at the parks
and golf course addressing hazard trees. The NWS esutie training was canceled due to a family
emergency with the assigned NWS trainer. The training was rescheduled for March 15 & 16. Staff
have been updating necessary RecTrac items for the 2022 season. Recent Google and other
browser updates have been causing some minor issues. Camping reservations for Loud Thunder
began March 1, golf season pass sales have been slower than usual.

Zoo & Zoo CAB
The next Zoo CAB meeting is scheduled for March 21 at 5:30 PM.

Zoo Director, Lee Jackson and staff continue to work with the Zoo Foundation on fundraising for
painted dog improvements.

Unfortunately, the zoo staff were not able to secure a concessionaire for the season and the
concessionaire previously utilized is no longer a viable option. Staff are review all options and
developing a plan.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February. Contract negotiations continue
with the next schedule negotiation session being March 3.

Items of note for the Current Month

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the Illinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association of Park
Districts. An application and set of standards has been established for Forest Preserve
Districts and Kane County Forest Preserve District was the first forest preserve district to
achieve the honor.

® The lllinois Association of Conservation District held the annual conference at Starved Rock
Lodge February 17 & 18™. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District was the host
agency. The conference was met with some unfavorable winter weather and other issues,
but went on as planned. Evaluations were assembled and the overall comments received
were positive all things considered. Next year’s conference will be held February 9 & 10 at
Starved Rock Lodge with Byron Forest Preserve District being the host agency and RICFPD
being the support.

® Working on completing a Pollinator grant from the lilinois Clean Energy Foundation, the
grant was awarded but needs final processing. Funds were awarded for the prairie
reconstruction at Dorrance Park.

» Staff are looking into the Local Area Conservation Fund and IDOT habitat programs for
funding at the new park site.

* Unfortunately, the District was not awarded a Pollinator Partnership (P2) seed grant. Can't
get them all but will keep on trying. Rejection letter enclosed.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Ilfiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area
65

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fores T erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

¢ Continue revising the District 5-year budget forecasts and capital improvement needs
based on projected funding. Asset review and capital assessment needs continue. Capital
funds in the upcoming year and funds for grant matches are fairly bleak.

Updating website and other materials on changes from prior years.

® Closing on the Miller Holding, LLC property is scheduled for March 8t. Staff have secured a
vendor to perform some invasive species removal at the Miller site. IMEG has been
contracted to provide some conceptual plans for parking with construction cost estimates.
Staff have been seeking grants to assist with prairie reconstruction and other development.

® Mindfire has produced some fun designs for use at the park office that will hopefully
increase some sales. T-shirt/sweatshirts and bumper stickers will be initially secured and
additional novelty items will follow if sales dictate. Examples are included for your review.

® Mrs. Sullivan has been compiling the names for the new park.

® February 10" the District received notification of award in the amount of $200,000 for the
Recreation Trail Grant Program. This grant was submitted in March of 2020. Initial cost
estimates for the Grand Illinois Trail & Support Facility were nearly $600,000. With the
rising costs of construction much more will be needed presumably. Additional funds
needed could be utilized from the Bike Path Fund, re-appropriation of DFCI Funds, and
lastly the General Fund surplus. Letter enclosed with report.

* February 15 the District received notification of award in the amount of $436,100 for the
Museum Capital Grant Program. While this grant was submitted last year, there is still
concern that construction costs have risen beyond the scope of the grant. The Zoo Fund
does not have the capacity at this time to complete this grant. After the Notice of State
Award and grant agreement are in place, staff will work with vendors to bid the project.
Once a better estimate of construction is available, the General Fund will most likely need
to loan the Zoo Fund the necessary costs. This is a reimbursable grant and once the grant is
completed and District receives funding, it can reimburse the General Fund. Letter
enclosed with report.

* The District is still awaiting word on the Illinois Tourism Grant to assist with the
construction of the Painted Dog Exhibit.

® IPRA Skills Webinar scheduled for March 9t at 10:15.

* The 30x30 State Coalition is having 3 public meetings this month. March 39, 17, & 31%,

® March 2" the District was notified of being selected for the Rock Island Soil & Water
Conservation District 2022 Tree Planting Initiative. Illiniwek’s submittal was selected.
Information about the program and submittal are enclosed. The award has an estimated
value of $1000.

*  Will be giving a District update presentation to the Quad City Riverfront Council on March
22M,

¢ The Director has a scheduled vacation March 25-April 4, returning to work April 5.

* March 20" is the first day of spring and a happy St. Patrick’s Day to those that celebrate it.

* April 1, the IMRF Preliminary Rate report for calendar year 2023 will be made available

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
66

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore

Preserve
Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

®  With the warmer weather, please feel free to contact me for a site visit at anyone of the
District’s facilities.

¢ Continued warmer days & dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 3 day of March, 2022.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

67
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

i






3IIX 3"

69



> 'KEEPING QC

ﬂHTHIIBSY




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

3llx 3"

71



SIoU] K3UN0D) pues; POy

»UISIq
B3AI3S3id

152104

15310 JU04

SLUTRTHA LoTHRd
LK1 URVTSI X)6H

3Peq — LA 44D

oz_mum:

72



~ msig
CTVEXETH
152104

uoy — ZA d4DIY

JAUISINUd 153803 ALNNOD ANVISI ¥d0¥

73



SIOUITII+VOLIWEH
FAYISIVL L1S3¥04

74



75



Jeff Craver
\

From: James@pollinator.org

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Jeff Craver

Subject: Your application for Pollinator Partnership's Free Seed Grant
Hello Jeffrey,

Thank you for taking the time to apply for Pollinator Partnership's (P2) seed grant and providing us with
information about your project/site. We appreciate your patience as we reviewed applications.

We received many great applications for pollinator habitat projects, but unfortunately do not have sufficient
funding to support them all. The number of applications received in this competitive process was heartening
and is reflective of the breadth and depth of conservation work being undertaken across the United States.

After thoroughly reviewing your proposal, the P2 seed grant review committee regrets to inform you that your
project was not chosen for seed awards at this time. However, we encourage you to stay tuned for future
opportunities that may be offered through P2 that could help support your conservation efforts.

Thanks again for your interest in this seed grant opportunity. We wish you the best of luck with your work to
protect, enhance, and restore vital pollinator habitat.

Regards,
The Pollinator Partnership Team

James Hart (he/him)
Conservation Ecologist
Pollinator Partnership

600 Montgomery St. Ste 440
San Francisco, CA 94111

e: james@pollinator.or

w: www.pollinator.org
€:757.345.1585

ManarchWinc



‘ LTiNOTS

| Illinois Department of
'Natural Resources JB Pritker Governor

e Al One Natural Resources Way Springfield, Illinois 62702-1271 Colleen Callahan, Director

' www.dnr.illinois.gov
REDHREL

February 10, 2022

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Jeff Craver, Director

19406 Loud Thunder Road

Ilinois City, IL 61259

Re:  Project # RTP 21-171
Grand Illinois Trail and Support Facility
Recommended Grant Award: $200,000

Dear Director Craver:

I am pleased to inform you that the above referenced project has been approved at the dollar amount
indicated as part of the federally funded Recreational Trails Program (RTP). The quality of your
plans to enhance trail opportunities for Illinois’ citizens is recognized by your selection this year.

Ann Fletcher, Grant Administrator with the Department’s Office of Grant Management and
Assistance, will be contacting you in the very near future with detailed information and instructions
concerning implementation of your project and program compliance responsibilities. Be advised
that you are not to proceed with your project until you have received a fully executed grant
agreement.

Once again, congratulations on your successful grant application and thank you for your dedicated
efforts to improve recreational trail opportunities in Illinois.

Sincerely,

A

Gary K. Eicken
Chief
Office of Grant Management and Assistance

GKE:af

77



llinois Department of
'Natural Resources I8 Pritzke, Governor

~ One Natural Resources Way Springfield, lllinois 62702-1271 Colleen Callahan, Director

T
; www.dnr.illinois.gov
RNATHRAL

February 15, 2022

Kai Swanson

Forest Preserve Commission President
Niabi Zoo

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Rd,

Illinois City, IL 61259

Re: FY 2021 Museum Capital Grant Program
Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Exhibit
Grant # MC 21-027 - $436,100

Dear Ms. Swanson:

This letter is to inform you that the above referenced project has been approved at the dollar
amount indicated above. The quality of your plans to enhance museum opportunities for Illinois'
citizens is recognized by your selection in this year's very competitive selection process.

Soon you will be contacted by a Grant Management Administrator from the Office of Grant
Management and Assistance with detailed information and instructions concerning
implementation of your project and program compliance responsibilities. Do not proceed with
your project or incur any costs until you have received these instructions and have a fully
executed Grant Agreement.

Congratulations on being a successful applicant and thank you for your dedicated efforts to
improve cultural and educational opportunities in Illinois.

Sincerely,

Gary K. Eicken
Chief
Office of Grant Management and Assistance

GKE/af

cc: Cinnamon Catlin-Legutko, Illinois State Museum

78



CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

T

2022 Tree Planting Initiative — Request for proposals

2022 Goal: Plant 650 container trees throughout lllinois communities!

Rock Island Soil & Water Conservation District is looking for a site to plant 25
4’ RPM oak trees — approximately * acre. The site must be on public property such g

as public parks, nature trails, conservation areas, schools or other public property. f"‘i‘"‘ﬁ"‘ Districts

This is a community partnership project funded by the lllinois Forestry Development
Council, University of lllinois Extension and Association of lllinois Soil & Water
Conservation Districts.

Additionally, the purpose of this year's project is to educate students, teachers, and their
communities on the value of native oak forests and trees to Illinois natural history, oaks as
a keystone species in lllinois forests, tree planting techniques, and oak tree identification.

Rock Island Soil & Water will coordinate pick-up and delivery of the trees to the site.
Extension 4-H kids will be planting the trees on a specified date TBD in early April with
assistance from Extension and Rock Island Soil & Water staff. Rock Island Soil & Water
will also provide tree tubes and stakes for all 25 trees and signage for the site. Trees
provided include: 10 Jackiana Oak; 5 Bur Oak: 5 Black Oak and 5 Red Oak.

TO APPLY FOR THIS PROGRAM, PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING BY MARCH 15T;
1. Proposed map and layout of site
2. Soil type of site
3. Explain how this site will be used to educate the community on trees (max 200
words)

Return to: Dawn Temple @ dtemple@rockislandswed.ora

*Final site selection will be made by Rock Island County Soil & Water Board of Directors

79



Jeff Craver

From: Dawn Temple <dtemple@rockislandswcd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Mike Petersen

Cc: Rich Stewart; Deloian, Joseph - FPAC-NRCS, Milan, IL; Jeff Craver
Subject: 2022 Tree Planting Initiative

Hi Mike. Congratulations, your site was chosen for our tree planting initiative! The site location with high visibility and
the educational signage you proposed is perfect for this project! We are always excited to work with you and look
forward to contributing to the restoration at llliniwek. I'll be in touch soon with more details. )

Cheers,

Dawn

Dawn Temple

Administrator

Rock Island County SWCD
(309) 764-1486 X 3
dtemple@rockislandswcd.org

1 80



February 22, 2022
Dawn temple
2022 Tree Planting Initiative

Request for Funding for llliniwek Forest Preserve

llliniwek Forest Preserve is requesting funding through the 2022 tree planting initiative to plant 0.5 acre
plot with 25 trees within the campground at llliniwek. The sight has high visibility from the campground
road and primitive campsites along the Mississippi river. There is also high foot traffic through the sight
due to an existing mowed trail.

The soil type for the site is 7654A, Moline silty clay on 0-% - 2% slopes. The area is within the Mississippi
river flood plain but is rarely flooded.

Trees will be planted on a 30’ X 30’ spacing.

The educational aspect of the project is enhanced due to the high visibility and existing trail through the
site. llliniwek will also install signs to educate the public on the importance of trees, especially oaks.
Please see sign example in attachments.

The site chosen is adjacent to an existing restoration/reconstruction project llliniwek has been working
on for 5 years. With help from the F&WS, Pheasants Forever, Living Lands and Waters, and Trees
Forever invasive species were removed (buckthorn, honeysuckle, mulberry, Siberian elm), a small
wetland was installed, 200 bareroot trees were planted, and 8 acres of prairie was planted. This
potential new planting will enhance this project by increasing tree diversity and expanding the acreage
involved in conservation because up until two years ago this area was mowed grass.

Thank you for consideration.

Mike Petersen

81



Asaing pog aaeIadoos) euoneN BJIAIDG UOHRAIBSUOD o

£ jo | obegq
22028212 Aaning oS gap $82n0Say jeimjeN VOIS

PESOM NST 3U0Z WiN 'S8 a6p3 paSOM [SajeURIO FHLOD 01D o “uonpaiosd degy

) e ooy o 001 0

ﬁ PO =
o . ] e vt 0L o 0
v Grg - VRl evived - o : N
L N F Ps(.58 X, 1T) adenspue v uo paguud § 094'Z: T oe0s dejy 3
OvL9LL 05991, 089012 085014 0991, 06Y0LL WL 080912 OPE9LL 062912 02912

Qrooy

Q0o

OZer0oy

/5000

<1

-

&
§

&

mw
&
®
o

X i
WLILL 08991/ op01L 08951, 015912 0BY04. Ov9LL 086914 002 06291 08Z1L
(dew jeuay)

stouilj ‘Aunoy) puejsy ¥oox—depy 10s =

82




Aaning pog aanesadooy jeuonep 9JIAIBG UOHBAIISUOD
Aaaing j10g gop S90UN0say jeinjeN VS

VBSOM NST SU0Z WiN *SO6 3603 18SOM SIPUINIOND IS J0jeiai gam, “uomaloxd deyy <

wi 8 or o 0
® € ® ol g 0 N 2
SO — ¥
- B (58 X, 11) adenspue) v uo pajund § TG T ‘oS dey m.
[ 251 OLENL 1250 ¥ 050944 425 V] 1550 ¥3 '3 ¥3 HEL (1152 ¥3 09 8oL,
,nm N8P £E ol
X-
3
&
% -
g
&
=

e

3

019000y

(0Z9p0oy

0e9v00r

N 06 £%
i
09692 0L£9L L 096912 056914 9L (i 53794 028942 01912 00692 052914 082012
2 ]
2 B
(depy jos)

3 stoutjj} ‘funog pueys) ¥ooy—dew jos s

83




€ jo Z abey Asning jiog aanesadoos jeuoneN AJIAIIG UOHBAIBSUOY)
ceoemere Aoaing 110s gam $824N0S9Y jeinjeN

‘Juapias aq Aew ssuepunoq yun dew jo Bunyys

Jouils swos nsai e sy sdew asey) uo pakeidsip L1abewn
punoibyoeq ayy woy sieyp Aiqeqoid pazmbip pue papduwios
BJ8M Saull J10S BY YOIYM uo dew aseq Jayio Jo ojoydoyuo sy |

9102
0Z INP—110Z '€ 100 :paydesbojoyd asem sabew leuae (s)ajeq

Jabie| 10 000'0G: 1
sajeds dews 10j (smojje soeds se) pajegej ase spun dew og

120Z ‘1€ By 4| uoisisp  ejeq ey Asaing
siouljjj ‘Aunod puels| ¥ooy  :ealy Asaing j10g

"MO[3q pajsi| (S)9jep LOISIaA U} JO
SE BIEp Payad SOMN-YASN 8y} woly pajessush s; ponposd Syl

‘paiinbai d.1e eale 10 BOUBISIP JO SUCHBINED B}BINDDE

8iouw ji pasn aq pinoys ‘uoposfoid ouoo esse-jenba sieqly

Bui se yons "ease sanlesald jey) uonosfosd i “ease pue aoue)SIp
SHOISIp Ing adeys pue uoioenp sealasaid yotum ‘uonoafosd
JOIBOISIN G3M BU) UO paseq aie ABAING [0S Gap Buy woy sdepy

(168€:9843) Jo1eo191 Gap  ‘waysAg SjeuIPIcOD
1N ABAINg 110S qom
SOIAIBS UONBAIBSUOY S8oINosay [einjeN  dep J0 8onog

‘SjuswaINSeaw
deuw 10} 399ys dew yoes uo sjeos 1eq ayy uo Ao ases|d

‘8|eos m
Paiiejap s.oui € je UMOYS usaq aaey pinoo jey) sjios Buisenuos
J0 sease jjews ay) moys jou op sdew sy} “juaweseld auy
itos jo Aoeinooe pue Buiddew jo jiejep ay Jo Buipuejsiepunsiw
asnes ues fuiddew jo sjess sy} puokeq sdew 0 juswabiejuy

'Sie0S siy) 1e pijea 8q jou Aew dep jos Buiiep

L B S AR

000214
ie peddew asem |0y inoA asuduion 1eyy sAsains jios ay

NOILVIANYO4NI dVYIN

wodg opog

diis 1o apis 2

sl

10dg paposy Apiereg -
iodg Apueg

jodg eues 1

dosnQ »ooy
oepm eluusieg L)
ojepM snosueeosyy )
Auenp o suiyy b
AydesBojoyd euay | dwems jo ysiepy
punoibyoeg MO} BART Y
SPECY 18207 ypueT $
speoy Jofeyy 10dg Ajioneso .
sanoy sn aemo N
shemybiy ajejsiaju) L uoissaideq pasoly O
.
sHey jodg Ay M
uonepodsuey
udmouog (X
sjeue) pue sweang
sainea Jojem nomoig (&)
saimesd Julod jewadg
seimea surl fepads -
siuiog wun dep o a
FEnTeS
y saui Jun dep pog o
lodgiem 4 )
suobAjod yun dep pog |
A %
10dg Auoig Asep e spios
p .
ot Raig v (10v) 15881} JO BBIY [ 1
ealy podg = {lov) 1s8193uj jo easy

(dey jiog)
stouljj) ‘Ajunog puejsy yooy—depy ji0s

84




Soil Map—Rock Island County, lllinois

Soil Map
Map Unit Legend
Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
7654A Moline silty clay, 0 to 2 percent 0.5 100.0%
slopes, rarely flooded
Totals for Area of Interest 0.5 100.0%
% Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 2/28/2022
Conservation Service

National Cooperative Soil Survey

Page 3 of 3
85



The importance
and beauty
of trees

Trees are extremely important to our environment, and
they come in a large variety of shapes and sizes. In fact,

giant redwoods can be up to 300 feet high, while other

species, like redbuds, grow to only about 20 feet.

Let us leaf you with a few
more fun facts:

«The earth is home to over three
trillion trees.

« Trees remove pollution from the air,
improving air quality for human
and animal health.

- Take a deep breath in and thank
the nearest tree by you! Research
has found that one large tree can
provide a day’s supply of oxygen
for up to four people.

«Trees lower surface and air
temperatures by providing much
needed shade. In fact, shaded
surfaces may be 20-45 °F cooler!

Redwood tree

" Redbud tree

|

|
I

P:n'csl#

_ Preserve
District

86



N

How many
leaves are
hproduced
by a treein M
a season?

A trees number of leaves is determined
by the environmental growth conditions
like light and nutrients.

Be-leaf it or not...

In theright conditions,
the answer is THOUSANDS.

Fo rcxt#

Preserve
District
Nk (dend Gy ¥

Interested in finding out how many leaves
fell off your tree this fall? This quick math
trick can give you a good guess!

STEP ONE:

Measure the area (in square feet) beneath the crown of a tree
and multiply it by four. This gives you the estimated total leaf
surface area of the tree.

STEPTWO:

Once you have the total leaf surface area, estimate how many
individual leaves it would take to cover one square foot. Multiply
that estimate by your total leaf surface for your leaf total,

Is your leaf total more or less than you expected?

Factors like age, environment and species may have played a role!

87



All abou

the bark: .

a look inside the trunk

Trees are fascinating organisms with a trunk
and bark system that allow them to grow,
stay protected and well fed.

Here are a few of the layers inside a trunk and how they work:

~ Outer bark protects the tree from the outside
world and is continually renewed as it regulates
moisture and insulates against heat and cold
while also warding off insects.

~ Inner bark (phloem) carries prepared food from
the leaves to the rest of the tree.

~ Cambium (microscopic) is the growing part
of the trunk that builds the cells.

Sapwood (xylem) carries food from roots to leaves,
acting as a pipeline,

88



A hometo

- butterflies

Did you know that trees are important
butterfly host plants?

Oak trees are especially important hosts for the larval (caterpillar) stage of
the butterfly. The adult butterfly lays its eggs on the leaves. When they hatch,
caterpillars munch away on an all-you-can eat leaf buffet. The feeding does
not damage the tree because the tree has so many leaves to support itself.
Often, the eggs are laid high in the canopy, and you may never see them.

Trees also provide butterflies protection during bad weather, a place for
them to perch during the day and a spot to roost at night.

Over 500 species of showy moths and
butterflies are supported by oaks as a group.

Hundreds of small caterpillars can be found on one oak tree during the
springtime. These caterpillars become an important food source for
nesting birds due to their small size, and are relatively easy for small,
newly hatched baby birds to eat.

Imagine a 500-acre oak forest where there may be 50-100 oak trees
per acre. Now imagine how many caterpillars are in that forest and how
many baby birds are depending on those caterpillars!

!’ures(#

Preserve
District

89



ree trivia:

e test your knowledge

QUESTION:

If you put a mark on a tree trunk at four feet
above ground level and that tree grows
two feet per year, at what height above the
ground will that mark be in ten years?

ANSWER: Four feet.

If you thought trees gained their height from their
trunks, you're not alone! But that’s not actually how
trees grow. Trees gain their vertical height as the
tips of their branches grow, which is why the mark
on the tree trunk hasn't moved over ten years.

]“urcs‘l#

Preserve
District

90



Rooted for
water quality:

how forests help our
water supply

Water and forests are two very important
things that are vital to our environment -
but did you know they work together to
create a healthy ecosystem?

Aforest is a land dominated by trees. In many areas, trees are used

for resources like timber or fuelwood or are even used to create non-
timber products like toilet paper. While forests provide a vital renewable
resource, they are also associated with the global regulation of 57% of
total water runoff.

CONDENSATION

Sp— Water Cycle prechATON

PERCOLATION

4.6 BILLION

people depend partially or entirely on i #
forest systems for their water supplies. : }’:}?.‘mcrv«
istrict

91






